
D
es

ig
n 

Co
nc

ep
t &

 P
rin

te
d 

by
 

Ka
ru

na
ra

tn
e 

& 
So

ns
 (P

vt
) L

td
. |

 w
w

w
.k

ar
us

on
s.c

om



Contents 
Page  01 | Financial Highlights 

Page  02 | Chairman’s Review

Page  06 |  Board of Directors

Page  08 | Annual Report of the Board of Directors 

Page  11 | Corporate Governance 

Page  15 | Audit Committee Report 

Page  17 | Financial Reports 

Page  18 | Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities 

Page  19 | Independent Auditors’ Report

Page  20 | Statement of Comprehensive Income

Page  21 | Statement of Financial Position

Page  22 | Statement of Changes in Equity 

Page  24 | Statement of Cash Flows

Page  25 | Notes to the Financial Statements

Page  67 | Ten Year Summary 

Page  68 | Information to Shareholders

Page  70 | Notice of Meeting

 

   Enclosed - Form of Proxy

   Back Inner Cover - Corporate Information 

Mission
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long term capital appreciation through the most 
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Vision
  Date of Incorporation | 21 February 1992

 Name of Company & | Lanka Ventures PLC

 Registration Number | PQ 95

 Subsidiary Companies | LVL Energy Fund Limited

   LVS Energy (Private) Limited 

   Kankiriya-Thambiliya Mini Hydro Power (Private) Limited 

   Lanka Energy International (Private) Limited

 Associate Companies | Hayleys Hydro Energy (Private) Limited 

   Neluwa Cascade Hydro Power (Private) Limited 

   Unit Energy Lanka (Private) Limited 

   Pawan Danavi (Private) Limited 

   Nala Dhanavi (Private) Limited 

   Raj-Lanka Power Company Limited 

   Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited

 Registered Office | “Sayuru Sevana”, 2nd Floor, No. 46/12, Navam Mawatha, Colombo 02 

   Telephone : +94 11 2 439201  Facsimile : +94 11 2 439203 

   E-Mail : lvl@sltnet.lk    

 Directors | Mr. A. R. Fernando (Chairman) (appointed with effect from 01 November 2013) 

   Mr. A. N. Fonseka (Chairman) (resigned with effect from 31 October 2013) 

   Mr. T. L. F. W. Jayasekara (resigned with effect from 23 October 2013) 

   Mr. S. E. De Silva

   Mr. T. W. De Silva

   Mr. A. R. Munasinghe

   Mr. M. R. Abeywardena

   Mr. A. J. Alles 

   Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu

 Secretaries | Corporate Services (Private) Limited 

   No. 216, de Saram Place, Colombo 10

 Auditors | KPMG 

   No. 32A, Sir Mohamed Macan Markar Mawatha, Colombo 03

 Bankers | Hatton National Bank PLC 

   City Office, No. 16, Janadhipathi Mawatha, Colombo 01

   Hatton National Bank PLC  

   Kollupitiya Branch, No. 293, Galle Road, Kollupitiya

   DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC 

   City Office, No. 73/5, Galle Road, Colombo 03

   Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC 

   Union Place Branch, No. 01, Union Place, Colombo 02
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2014 2013

Total Income (Rs. million) 82.0 121.6

Investment Income (Rs. million) 47.2 71.9

Interest Income (Rs. million) 28.9 47.3

Share of Profit from Associates (Rs. million) 214.9 62.9

Profit / (Loss) before Tax (Rs. million) 191.7 108.0

Profit / (Loss) after Tax (Rs. million) 181.0 100.9

Shareholders' Funds (Rs. million) 1,306.9 1,096.7

(Stated Capital and Reserves)

Redeemable Preference Shares (Rs. million) 420.0 310.2

Interest Bearing Borrowings (Rs. million) 184.1 201.0

Total Assets (Rs. million) 2,579.1 1,856.3

Earnings per Share (Rs.) 2.89  1.79 

Dividend per Share (Rs.) 1.50  1.00 

Net Assets per Share (Rs.) 26.14  21.93 

Market Price per Share (Rs.) 38.30  32.70 

Ratios

Return on Equity 12.0% 8.5%

Price Earnings (Times) 13.3 18.2

Financial HigHligHts

Funds Under Management
Rs. million

Profit for the Year
Rs. million

 787  902 

 1,299 

 1,773 

 2,472

 787  902 

 1,299 

 1,773 

 2,472
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 On behalf of the Board of Directors, I welcome you 

to the twenty second Annual General Meeting of the 

Company and take pleasure in presenting to you the 

Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the year 

ended 31 March 2014.

 Financial Performance

 During the year the Group recorded a 78% growth in 

pre-tax profit to Rs. 192 million from Rs. 108 million 

in the previous year. Group post-tax profit also 

increased to Rs. 181 million from Rs. 101 million last 

year reflecting a growth of 79%. Accordingly Earnings 

per Share attributable to shareholders of the Company 

increased by 61% to Rs. 2.89 from Rs. 1.79 in the 

previous year. 

 Although the principal components of gross income 

comprising interest and investment income declined 

during the year, the overall increase in Group profit for 

the year as mentioned above was due to the increased 

contribution from Associate companies that formed 

the backbone of our investment portfolio. We are no 

longer relying on interest income derived from idle 

funds invested in the form of treasury bills or other 

fixed income securities for sustaining profitability. 

Share of profit that includes dividend from our 

investments in Associate companies is turning out to 

be the key driver of Group bottom line. As can be seen 

from accompanying financial statements the share 

of profit from Associate companies increased nearly 

three and a half times to Rs. 215 million from Rs. 63 

million in the previous year. The share of profit of Rs. 

215 million for the year included dividend of Rs. 106 

million. There was no such dividend last year.

 The increase in finance cost by Rs. 22 million to Rs. 60 

million from Rs. 38 million in the previous year was due 

to two reasons. Borrowings in the form of redeemable 

preference shares increased to Rs. 390 million as at 

31 March 2014 from Rs. 300 million as at 31 March 

2013 and last year’s finance cost of Rs. 38 million 

included preference dividend attributable to a period 

of 3 months only as preference share investment was 

drawn down on 31 December 2012.

 Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial 

assets are shown under other comprehensive income. 

Aggregate fair value of these assets increased to Rs. 

139 million as at 31 March 2014 from Rs. 117 million 

as at 31 March 2013 reflecting a gain of Rs. 22 million 

which is shown under other comprehensive income. 

Accordingly total comprehensive income for the 

year increased by 129% to Rs. 203 million from Rs. 89 

million in the previous year.

 Total equity attributable to shareholders of the 

Company as at 31 March 2014 amounted to Rs. 1,307 

million compared to Rs. 1,097 million as at the end of 

previous year. Comprehensive income attributable to 

the shareholders of the Company amounted to Rs. 

162 million compared to Rs. 79 million in the previous 

year. Accordingly Return on Equity attributable to 

shareholders of the Company improved significantly 

to 13.5% from 7.5% in the previous year. 

cHairman’s review
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 Portfolio Status

 For three consecutive years the Group has been able to 

break its own investment record by making increasing 

amounts of investment in projects. In financial years 

2011/12 and 2012/13 we invested Rs. 412 million 

and Rs. 548 million respectively in projects whilst in 

financial year 2013/14 the amount invested was Rs. 653 

million. This can be seen as a remarkable achievement 

given the average annual investment of mere Rs. 57 

million recorded in the 5 years preceding the financial 

year 2011/12. The total investment portfolio of the 

Group as of 31 March 2014 amounted to Rs. 1,953 

million against a fund base of just Rs. 895 million in 

the Company which clearly reflected the magnitude 

of external funding support the Group has received in 

implementing its investment strategy. In other words 

we were able to reach this record level of investment 

of 1,953 million without burdening the Company’s 

shareholders for additional equity. We successfully 

raised equity of Rs. 907 million by way of private 

placement at LVL Energy Fund Limited (LEF) and Lanka 

Energy International (Private) Limited, subsidiaries of 

the Company and secured debt of Rs. 660 million at 

LEF in the form of redeemable preference shares from 

financial institutions to facilitate our record investment 

program. Raising Rs. 907 million private equity in a 

depressed capital market was no doubt a significant 

achievement. 

 Our investment portfolio in the energy sector was 

further expanded with the investment of Rs. 653 

million in the second 52.2 MW thermal power plant 

being constructed in Jangalia, Comilla, Bangladesh by 

Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited (LBPL), a company 

incorporated in Bangladesh. Our first investment 

in Bangladesh was also made in a 52.2 MW thermal 

power plant that was constructed by Raj Lanka Power 

Company Limited (RLPC) in Natore in Rajshahi district. 

Our investment in this project was Rs. 255 million. 

 We have investments in four hydro power projects 

in Sri Lanka with an aggregate installed capacity of 

14.4 MW and wind power projects of a total installed 

capacity of 15 MW located in Kalpitiya peninsula in 

Puttalam district. Our total investment in hydro and 

wind power projects is Rs. 233 million and Rs. 667 

million respectively. Following the investment of 

Rs. 908 million in the two thermal power plants in 

Bangladesh our investment portfolio in the energy 

sector now stands spread across hydro, wind and 

thermal energy in the proportion of 13%, 37% and 

50% respectively in terms of invested amount.

 As mentioned in last year’s review our energy-sector 

investment portfolio remains well diversified in 

terms of energy source and geographic location 

within Sri Lanka benefitting from different weather 

patterns prevailing in different parts of the country. 

By venturing overseas to invest in thermal power 

projects in Bangladesh we have mitigated the risk of 

being exposed to a single buyer and since thermal 

power plants operate at a higher and consistent plant 

factor throughout the year, we are able to neutralize 

to a large extent the seasonal nature of our income 

generated from renewable energy projects.

 Our investments in the health care sector remained 

small at Rs. 113 million as at 31 March 2014.  

cHairman’s review
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cHairman’s review

 Outlook

 Following the signing of the Power Purchase 

Agreement (PPA) with Bangladesh Power 

Development Board, LBPL commenced construction 

of the power plant in March 2014. In terms of the PPA 

the power plant must be ready to supply electricity to 

the Bangladeshi national grid by February 2015 but 

LBPL is confident that it can complete construction of 

the plant and start supplying electricity ahead of time. 

Accordingly we can expect to start recording our share 

of income from this project in the last quarter of this 

financial year. As at the time of this writing, establishing 

Letters of Credit for importation of machinery and 

equipment for the project had been completed and 

foundations for machinery and storage tanks were 

being constructed following successful completion of 

piling work at the site.

 The thermal power plant constructed by RLPC in 

Bangladesh commenced commercial operation 

on 24 January 2014 and accordingly our share of 

profit attributable to this investment for a period 

of 66 days has been recognized in Group accounts 

for the period under review. The plant equipped 

with machinery sourced from Wärtsilä in Finland is 

operating satisfactorily. Income from RLPC and LBPL 

are expected to bring in a degree of stability to our 

bottom line hitherto dominated by hydro and wind 

power projects whose income is highly seasonal 

varying with monsoon periods.

 It was mentioned in our last review that our 5 MW 

hydro power plant located in Nuwara Eliya district 

suffered a major setback as a result of a flash flood 

that occurred in the area on 13 May 2013. We were 

able to put the power plant back into operation on 29 

September 2013. The affected electrical and electronic 

components were replaced with brand new items 

imported from Germany and the control panels were 

shifted to a higher elevation to prevent damage from 

similar calamities in the future. A flood prevention wall 

was also constructed to prevent future flood damage 

to the power house. All these works were completed 

by March 2014. Accordingly we can expect the plant 

to return to a state of profitability in the current 

financial year. 

 This year we will start construction of a 1.5 MW hydro 

power project for which we were able to obtain all 

approvals after a long delay of 4 years. We are planning 

to sign the Standard Power Purchase Agreement for 

this project shortly under the 3-tier tariff structure 

which will be for a period of 20 years. The project is 

located in Ratnapura district across Hulanda Oya. 

We target to complete the project within a period 

of 18 months from commencement of construction. 

The project which has a gross head of 293 meters is 

capable of supplying about 5 GWh of electricity to the 

national grid every year. 

 Dividend

 In keeping with our past practice we propose to 

pay the maximum dividend to our shareholders 

from the Company’s distributable profit for the year. 

Accordingly it is recommended that a dividend of Rs. 

1.50 per share is paid in respect of the financial year 

ended 31 March 2014. Last year we paid a dividend of 

Rs. 1.00 per share.

 Acknowledgements

 Mr. Nihal Fonseka who was a director of the Company 

since January 2000 and Chairman since August 2001 

stepped down from the Board of the Company in 

October 2013 after relinquishing duties as Chief 

Executive of the DFCC Bank. I wish to place on record 

our deep appreciation of the services rendered by Mr. 

Fonseka during a long period of 13 years as Chairman 

of the Company. He provided leadership to a major 

strategic transformation that took place within the 

organization aimed at strengthening its focus and 

enhancing shareholder value. Accordingly as new 
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investments totaling Rs. 1.6 billion made in the past 

three years begin to yield profit we can look forward 

to a steady trend in profit growth in the future. 

 I was appointed a director and Chairman of the 

Company following the retirement of Mr. Fonseka in 

October 2013. I thank fellow directors of the Board for 

the co-operation extended to me in executing my 

responsibilities as Chairman of the Company.

 On behalf of the Board I thank our compact team 

whose professionalism and commitment have 

delivered commendable results in a challenging 

environment. I also thank our investee companies 

and business partners who are the cornerstone of 

our success. The co-operation extended to us by 

other funding institutions and confidence placed 

in us by investors who participated in the private 

placements of our energy-sector subsidiaries is also 

acknowledged and appreciated. Finally I wish to thank 

the shareholders of the Company who have placed 

confidence in our ability to direct the affairs of the 

Company.

 Arjun Fernando

 Chairman 

 21 July 2014 

cHairman’s review
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1.  Arjun Fernando   

 Mr. Arjun Fernando is the Chief Executive Officer / 

Director of DFCC Bank. He holds 30 years’ experience 

in banking and financial services industry in executive 

and managerial positions. Prior to joining DFCC Bank 

in August 2012, he was the regional head of Change 

Delivery (Commercial banking, trade and supply 

chain), HSBC Asia Pacific, based in Hong Kong covering 

22 countries. 

 He is a Director of DFCC Vardhana Bank and Acuity 

Stockbrokers (Private) Limited and serves as the 

Chairman on the Boards of Acuity Partners (Private) 

Limited, DFCC Consulting (Private) Limited, Lanka 

Industrial Estates Limited and Synapsys Limited. 

 Mr. Fernando is an Associate member of the Institute 

of Financial Studies (Chartered Institute of Bankers) 

UK. He holds an Engineering Degree from the 

Southern Illinois University, USA and Master of Science 

in Management from Clemson University, South 

Carolina, USA.

2. Sunil De Silva 

 Mr. Sunil De Silva is an Executive Director of South Asia 

Energy Management Systems INC and a Director of 

DFCC Consulting (Private) Limited. He joined the DFCC 

Bank in 1987 and functioned in different positions until 

retirement in 2004 as a Vice President. Prior to joining 

the DFCC Bank Mr. De Silva has worked in the copper 

industry in Zambia and steel industry in Sri Lanka. He 

has wide experience and considerable exposure to the 

renewable energy sector. He functions as a director 

of several companies operating mini-hydro power 

generation plants in Sri Lanka and Uganda. 

 Mr. De Silva holds an Honours Degree in Mechanical 

Engineering and is a Graduate Member of the Institute 

of Engineers, Australia. He is also an Associate in 

Development Banking of ADFIAP. 

3.  Tyrone De Silva

 Mr. Tyrone De Silva is an Executive Vice President and 

Head of Lending of DFCC Bank and its commercial 

banking subsidiary, DFCC Vardhana Bank.  He also 

oversees the Investment Banking business of the Bank 

which is carried out through Acuity Partners. He began 

his career at DFCC in 1989 and has been involved 

throughout in the Bank’s Corporate Finance and 

Capital Markets businesses. Mr. De Silva is a member of 

DFCC’s Credit, Investment, ALCO and Risk Committees.  

He also serves as Director on the Boards of other DFCC 

Group companies and those in which DFCC has a 

significant interest. Prior to his career at DFCC, Mr. De 

Silva was employed as a foreign exchange and money 

broker for a period of seven years. 

 He holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration 

from the University of Warwick, UK. He is also a 

Graduate Member of the Institute of Mechanical 

Engineers, UK.

4.  Ananda Munasinghe 

 Mr. Ananda Munasinghe has had over three-decades of 

experience in the manufacturing industry in Sri Lanka. 

He was the former Director/General Manager of Acme 

Printing and Packaging Limited. He has also functioned 

as Works Manager at State Fertilizer Manufacturing 

Corporation and the Senior Instrument Engineer at 

Ceylon Petroleum Corporation’s Refinery. He has held 

the position of President, Sri Lanka Energy Managers 

Association and the Sri Lanka Institute of Packaging in 

the past.

 Mr. Munasinghe is an Engineering Graduate of the 

University of Ceylon, Peradeniya and holds a Master’s 

Degree in Business Administration from the University 

of Sri Jayawardenepura. He also holds Post Graduate 

Diplomas in Production Engineering and Engineering 

Design from Colchester College of Technology, England 

and Enfield College of Technology, England respectively.

Board oF directors
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5.  Ray Abeywardena

 Mr. Ray Abeywardena is the Managing Director/Group 

CEO of Acuity Partners (Private) Limited. He has been 

associated with Sri Lanka’s capital markets for over 27 

years, primarily as a Stockbroker and since 2009 as an 

Investment Banker. Mr. Abeywardena is the Chairman 

of Acuity Stockbrokers (Private) Limited and Acuity 

Securities Limited and a Director of Guardian Acuity 

Asset Management Limited. He also serves as an 

independent non-executive Director on the Board of 

Asian Alliance PLC and as a Director of the Colombo 

Stock Exchange. He is a past Chairman of the Colombo 

Stockbrokers Association.

 Mr. Abeywardena is a member of the Chartered 

Institute of Marketing, UK and holds a Master’s Degree 

in Business Administration from the University of 

Wales.

6.  Jonathan Alles 

 Mr. Jonathan Alles is the Managing Director/Chief 

Executive Officer of the Hatton National Bank PLC. He 

counts over 25 years of banking experience having 

served International Banks and HSBC, Sri Lanka 

and also Hatton National Bank during the period 

September 2002 – June 2005.  Having returned to 

Sri Lanka from the UAE in September 2010, Mr. Alles 

re-joined Hatton National Bank in the capacity of the 

Chief Operating Officer.   

 Mr. Alles has been appointed as the Chairman of Sri 

Lanka Banks’ Association (Guarantee) Limited and  

Financial Ombudsman Sri Lanka (Guarantee) Limited 

with effect from 12 May 2014. He also serves as a 

Director of Sithma Development (Private) Limited, 

Acuity Partners (Private) Limited, Acuity Stockbrokers 

(Private) Limited, HNB Assurance PLC, HNB General 

Insurance Limited and Lanka Financial Services Bureau 

Limited. 

 Mr. Alles holds a MBA from the University of Stirling, UK 

and is an Associate Member of the Institute of Bankers 

of Sri Lanka. He is also a Member of the Sri Lanka 

Institute of Directors. 

7.  Ms. Ruvini Thenabadu

 Ms. Ruvini Thenabadu is the Deputy General Manager – 

Corporate & Wholesale Banking of the Hatton National 

Bank PLC.  She joined the bank in 1986 and has over 27 

years of experience in banking.  Ms. Thenabadu is also 

a Director of Acuity Partners (Private) Limited, Acuity 

Securities Limited and Acuity Stockbrokers (Private) 

Limited. 

 Ms. Thenabadu is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute 

of Management Accountants, UK (FCMA) and the 

Chartered Institute of Bankers, London (FCIB).

Board oF directors
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annual report oF tHe 
Board oF directors

 The Directors of Lanka Ventures PLC have pleasure in 

presenting to the members their report together with 

the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 

the year ended 31 March 2014.

 Principal Activities

 The principal activities of the Company consist of 

participating in equity and equity related financial 

instruments of new and existing companies in Sri Lanka 

that undertake projects with potential for high growth.  

 There has been no significant change in the nature of 

the Company’s principal activities during the year.   

 Performance Review

 A review of the Group’s business and its performance 

during the year is contained in the Chairman’s Review 

on pages 2 to 5 of the Annual Report. This review 

together with the Financial Statements reflect the 

state of affairs of the Company and the Group. These 

reports form an integral part of the Annual Report of 

the Directors.

 Financial Statements

 The Financial Statements of the Company and the 

Group together with the Notes are given on pages 20 

to 66.

 Auditors’ Report 

 The Auditors’ Report on the Financial Statements is 

given on page 19.

 Accounting Policies

 The accounting policies including any changes to 

accounting policies adopted in the preparation of 

Financial Statements are given on pages 25 to 40.

 Directorate 
 The following Directors held office during the year 

under review:

 Mr. A. N. Fonseka (Chairman) (resigned w. e. f. 31 Oct. 2013)

 Mr. A. R. Fernando (Chairman) (appointed w. e. f. 01 Nov. 2013)

 Mr. T. L. F. W. Jayasekara (resigned w. e. f. 23 Oct. 2013)

 Mr. S. E. De Silva

 Mr. T. W. De Silva

 Mr. A. R. Munasinghe 

 Mr. M. R. Abeywardena

 Mr. A. J. Alles 

 Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu 

 Mr. A. R. Fernando was appointed as Chairman of the 

Company on 23 November 2013.

 Mr. A. R. Fernando who retires in terms of Article 28 

(2) of the Articles of Association of the Company and 

being eligible has offered himself for re-election.

 As required under Listing Rule 7.10.3 of the Colombo 

Stock Exchange, the Board has determined that Messrs. 

S. E. De Silva and A. R. Munasinghe to be independent 

non-executive Directors. Further details are given on 

page 14 under Corporate Governance.

 In terms of Article 30 (1) of the Articles of Association 

of the Company, Messrs. M. R. Abeywardene and 

T. W. De Silva retire by rotation and being eligible, 

offer themselves for re-election with the unanimous 

support of the Board.

 Directors’ Shareholding

 Mr. A. J. Alles holds 100 shares in the Company as at 31 

March 2014, purchased in November 2013.

 None of the other Directors held shares in the Company 

at the beginning and end of the financial year.

 Mr. D. S. Arangala, the CEO of the Company does not 

hold any shares in the Company.
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 Interest Register

 The Interest Register is maintained by the Company 

as per the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007.  All Directors 

have disclosed their interests pursuant to Section 192 

(2) of the said Act.  

  

 Directors’ Interests in Contracts and 
Proposed Contracts with the Company 

 Directors’ interests in contracts, both direct and indirect 

are referred to in Note 33 of the Financial Statements.  

These interests have been declared at the meetings 

of the Board of Directors. The Directors have no direct 

or indirect interest in any other contract or proposed 

contract with the Company.

 Directors’ Remuneration  

 Directors’ remuneration in respect of the Company 

and the Group for the financial year 2013/2014 is given 

in Note 10  of the Financial Statements on page 41.

 Donations

 Contributions made by the Company during the 

year for charitable purposes amounted to Rs. 29,000 

(2012/2013 – Rs. 23,000).   

 Auditors  

 The Auditors Messrs. KPMG were paid Rs. 704,469 

(2012/2013 – Rs. 573,812) as audit fees and Rs. 65,105 

(2012/2013 – Nil) for non-audit work by the Company.  

 The Group (Lanka Ventures PLC & LVL Energy Fund 

Limited) paid Rs. 1,083,102 to Messrs. KPMG (2012/2013 

– Rs. 925,487) as audit fees and Rs. 227,113 (2012/2013 

– Nil) for non-audit work.   

 As far as the Directors are aware the Auditors did not 

have any relationship (other than that of an auditor) 

with the Company or its subsidiary other than those 

disclosed above.  The Auditors also did not have any 

interest in the Company or in the subsidiary.

 Audit and Remuneration Committees

 The Audit and Remuneration Committees comprise 

the following members:

Audit Committee: Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu - Chairperson

  Mr. S. E. De Silva

  Mr. A. R. Munasinghe

Remuneration 

Committee: Mr. S. E. De Silva - Chairman

  Mr. T. W. De Silva

  Mr. A. R. Munasinghe

annual report oF 
tHe  Board oF directors 

Group Financial Results

For the year ended 31 March
    2014 2013
    Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000

 Investment Income  47,235 71,875

 Interest Income  28,907 47,286

 Other Income  5,853 2,430

 Total Income  81,995 121,591

  

 Operating Profit  37,300 82,875

 Share of profit from Associates  214,857 62,900

 Finance Cost   (60,489) (37,823)

 Profit Before Income Tax  191,668 107,952

 Income Tax Expense  (10,649) (7,039)

 Profit for the Year  181,019 100,913

  

 Non Controlling Interest  (36,618) (11,277)

 Profit attributable to Shareholders  144,401 89,636

  

 Retained profit brought forward  406,107 307,401

 Retained profit carried forward  598,066* 406,107**

 Earnings per Share (Rs.)  2.89 1.79

 Net Assets per Share (Rs.)  26.14 21.93

 Dividend per Share (Rs.)  1.50 1.00

 

* Excludes dividend of Rs. 1.50 per share 

** Excludes dividend of Rs. 1.00 per share  
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 Dividend

 The Directors have recommended a first and final 

dividend of Rs. 1.50 per share amounting to Rs. 

75,000,000 in respect of the financial year 2013/2014 

(2012/2013 – Rs. 1.00 per share).

 Property, Plant & Equipment

 The movement in property, plant and equipment 

during the year under review is set out in Note 16 of 

the Financial Statements.

 Stated Capital & Reserves

 There was no change in the Stated Capital of the 

Company during the year under review. The Stated 

Capital of the Company is Rs. 631,637,952 comprising 

50,000,000 ordinary shares.

 Total reserves of the Company as at 31 March 2014 

amounted to Rs. 79.86 million (2012/2013 - Rs. 62.58 

million) which was the carried forward reserves of 

the Company.  The Group reserves as at 31 March 

2014 amounted to Rs. 675.30 million (2012/2013 – Rs. 

465.09 million).  The composition of reserves is shown 

in the Statement of Changes in Equity in the Financial 

Statements. 

 Taxation  

 As per Part A of the Second Schedule of the Inland 

Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006 the Company was liable 

to income tax at the rate of 12% for the year ended 31 

March 2014.

 Shareholders’ Information

 The distribution of shareholders is indicated on page 

68 of the Annual Report.  There were 1,385 registered 

shareholders as at 31 March 2014 (31 March 2013 – 

1,463).

 Share Information

 Information on share trading is given on page 69 of 

the Annual Report.

 Events after the Reporting Date

 No circumstances have arisen and no material events 

have occurred since the Balance Sheet date which 

would require adjustments to, or disclosure in the 

accounts other than those disclosed in the Financial 

Statements and this report.

 Going Concern

 The Board is satisfied that the Company has adequate 

resources to continue its operations in the foreseeable 

future and the Directors have adopted the going 

concern basis in preparing the accounts.

 Annual General Meeting

 The Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of 

the Company will be held at the Auditorium of 

the Ceylon Chamber of Commerce, No. 50, Navam 

Mawatha, Colombo 02, on the Eighteenth (18th) day 

of September 2014 at 10.30 a.m. The Notice of the 

Twenty Second Annual General Meeting is on page 70   

of the Annual Report.

 For and on behalf of the Board

T. W. De Silva  Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu Corporate Services
     (Private) Limited
Director  Director Secretary

21 July 2014

Colombo

annual report oF 
tHe  Board oF directors 
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 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 The Board of Directors is responsible for the 

governance of the Company whilst the shareholders’ 

role in governance is to appoint Directors and to 

satisfy themselves that an appropriate governance 

structure is in place.

 The Board of Directors of Lanka Ventures PLC is 

committed to business integrity and professionalism 

in all its activities.  As part of this commitment, the 

Board supports the highest standards of corporate 

governance and development of best practices.

 Board of Directors

 The Board consists of seven non-executive Directors 

including two independent Directors with wide 

financial and commercial knowledge and experience.  

A brief background of each Director is given on pages 

6 and  7 of the Annual Report.

 Board Meetings

 The Board meets once in two months and special 

Board meetings are held whenever required to review 

the results of the Company with reference to monthly 

Financial Statements, status of portfolio, pipeline of 

projects, investment and divestment proposals and 

position papers on portfolio companies.  The Board 

comprising entirely non-executive members is able to 

bring independent judgment to bear on the decision 

making process of the Company.

 Over the past year the Board held seven (07) meetings 

and the attendance of each Director is given below. 

Mr. D. S. Arangala, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 

attended all Board Meetings by invitation.

 Mr. A. R. Fernando (Chairman) - 3/7(appointed w.e.f. 01 Nov. 2013)

 Mr. S. E. De Silva* - 5/7

 Mr. T. W. De Silva - 6/7

 Mr. A. R. Munasinghe * - 6/7

 Mr. M. R. Abeywardena - 7/7

 Mr. A. J. Alles - 4/7

 Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu - 7/7 

 Mr. T.L.F.W. Jayasekara* - 2/7 (resigned w.e.f. 23 Oct 2013)

 Mr. A. N. Fonseka - 3/7 (resigned w.e.f. 31 Oct 2013)

 * Independent Director 

 The role of Chairman and CEO are separate with 

responsibilities divided between them.

 Appraisal of the Chief Executive Officer

 The performance of the CEO is reviewed every year 

by the Board.  The CEO is accountable to the Board 

and is responsible for the day-to-day operations of 

the Company while ensuring that corporate goals 

are achieved making the optimum use of resources 

available.

 Time Commitment 

 The Board dedicates adequate time to discharge their 

duties effectively.  In addition to Board meetings, they 

attend sub-committee meetings and make decisions 

via circular resolutions.

 Appointments to the Board

 Mr. A. R. Fernando was appointed to the Board with 

effect from 01 November 2013.

corporate governance
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corporate governance

 New appointments to the Board are based on 

collective decisions of the Board.  In making new 

appointments, the Board considers the composition 

of the Board in order to assess whether they have the 

right mix of skills and experience to be better prepared 

for managing the Company.

 Re-election of Directors

 As per the Articles of Association of the Company two 

Directors retire from office at each Annual General 

Meeting. Executive Directors are not subject to 

retirement by rotation.

 Access to Independent Professional 
Advice

 All Directors have access to advice of the Company 

Secretary and independent professional advice is 

available to Directors in appropriate circumstances at 

the Company’s expense.

 Remuneration of Directors 

 The remuneration of Directors all of whom are 

functioning in non-executive capacity is determined 

by the Board and disclosed in Note 10 of the Financial 

Statements.

 Remuneration Policy

 The Group’s remuneration policy is based on the 

following principles:

 To deliver improved shareholder value by 

ensuring that individual performance and reward 

reflect and reinforce the business objectives of 

the Group.

 To support the recruitment, motivation and 

retention of high quality senior executives.

 To ensure that performance is the key factor in 

determining individual reward.

 Company Secretary

 Corporate Services (Private) Limited acts as the 

Secretaries to the Company.  The Company Secretary 

attends Board meetings, minutes all Board decisions 

and liaises with Directors on matters connected with 

the Board.  The Company Secretary ensures proper 

procedures are followed and applicable rules and 

regulations are adhered to by the Board. 

 Board Sub-Committee (BSC)

 The Board has formed a sub-committee consisting 

of three members of the Board to achieve better and 

more focused attention on the affairs of the Company 

and the Group.  The CEO acts as its secretary.  The 

BSC meets regularly to consider investment and 

divestment proposals prior to placing them before 

the Board for approval.  Recommendations and other 

inputs of the BSC help the Board in making decisions.  

In addition, BSC supervises the implementation of 

Board decisions and also facilitates the achievement 

of corporate objectives by providing a direct and 

efficient conduit for communication between the 

operational staff and the Board. 

 Responsibilities

 The Board and its committees are supplied with full 

and timely information to enable them to discharge 

their responsibilities.  The responsibilities of the Board 

include the following:

 Exercise leadership, enterprise, integrity and 

judgment in directing the Company so as to 

achieve continuing prosperity in a manner 

based on transparency, accountability and 

responsibility.

 Ensure a managed and effective process of Board 

appointments.
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 Determine the Company’s purpose, values and 

strategy and ensure that appropriate procedures 

and practices are in place.

 Monitor and evaluate the implementation of 

strategies and policies for better management 

performance.

 Ensure compliance with the relevant laws, 

regulations and codes of best practice.

 Communicate with shareholders effectively and 

serve the legitimate interests of the shareholders. 

 Periodic and timely reporting to shareholders of 

the progress and performance of the Company.

 Review processes and procedures regularly to 

ensure that internal controls are effective.

 Identify key risk areas and ensure that these risks 

are addressed and managed effectively.

 Appointing and evaluating the performance of 

the CEO.

 Approving the Annual Budget.

 Ensure the continuation of the Company as a 

going concern.

 Investor Relations 

 The Annual General Meeting, Annual Report of the 

Company and Quarterly Reports are the principal 

means of communication with the shareholders. 

 Foreseeable Risk Factors 

  Credit Risk

 Is the risk of loss due to uncertainty in counterparty’s 

ability to meet its financial obligations in full and in 

a timely manner. Investee companies in the energy 

sector are dependent on a single customer for sale of 

electricity.

  Interest Rate Risk

 Is the risk of financial loss due to adverse movement in 

interest rates.

	  Liquidity Risk

 Is the risk arising out of the lack of marketability 

of an investment. The Group’s investments are in 

unlisted companies whose shares may not be readily 

marketable.

	  Business Risk

 Is the risk that can have a negative impact on the 

operation or earnings of the company due to internal 

or external factors such as changes in the cost 

structure, loss of market share and changes in industry 

or macro economic conditions.

	  Operational Risk

 Is the risk arising from execution of a company’s 

business functions. The Company has an effective 

internal control system to mitigate operational risk.

	  Environment Risk

 Is the risk which arises due to actual or potential 

threat of adverse effects from environment. Company 

carries out a thorough analysis using the service of 

ecological consultants when necessary. Changing 

weather patterns can have an impact on projects in 

the renewable energy sector.

	  Exchange Rate Risk

 Is the risk that arises due to unfavourable movement 

in exchange rate.

 Material Issues Pertaining to Employees 
and Industrial Relations

 There are no material issues pertaining to employees 

and industrial relations of the Company.

corporate governance
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Compliance with Corporate Governance Rules of the Colombo Stock Exchange

The following disclosures are made in conformity with Section 7 of the Rules of the Colombo Stock Exchange:

corporate governance

Rule Status

7.10.1 Non-executive Directors Complied with.

All seven Directors are non-executive.

7.10.2 Independent Directors Not complied with the minimum requirement of three. The Board will identify some 

candidates who can add value to the Board who meet all criteria of independence 

and proceed to make an appointment.

Each non-executive Director has submitted a signed and dated declaration as 

specified in the Rule.

The Board has determined that two Directors are independent (see cage below).

7.10.3 Disclosures relating to Directors   

7.10.4 Criteria for determining 

independence        

Mr. A. R. Munasinghe meets all the criteria set out in Rule 7.10.4 for determining 

the independence of Directors.  Mr. S. E. De Silva does not meet all the specified 

criteria for independent Directors by virtue of the fact that he was an employee of 

the joint-venture partner of the parent company at the time of his appointment as 

a Director and that he had completed nine years as a Director on 28 October 2012. 

However considering the following factors the Board has determined that Mr. S. E. 

De Silva could nevertheless be considered independent;

(a)  Mr. De Silva ceased to be an employee of the joint-venture partner of the 
parent company in July 2004 and in March 2008 he ceased to be an employee 
of a subsidiary of the joint-venture partner of the parent company.

(b) The Directors do not participate when considering transactions in which they 
have an interest. On other matters they act in accordance with their beliefs in 
the best interest of the Company.

(c) No Director exercises undue influence over the deliberations of the Board 
or uses his seniority or position to prevent any other Director expressing his 
views on any matter.

7.10.5  Remuneration Committee Complied with.

Comprises three non-executive Directors including two independent Directors. 

The names of the members of the committee are given in the Annual Report 

of the Board of Directors. The remuneration of the CEO is recommended by the 

Committee. The total remuneration paid to Directors all of whom are non-executive 

Directors is given in Note 10 of the Financial Statements on page 41. A statement 

regarding the remuneration policy of the Group is given on page 12. 

7.10.6 Audit Committee Complied with.

Comprises three non-executive Directors including two independent Directors. 

The names of the members of the committee are given in the Annual Report of the 

Board of Directors. The report of the committee is given on page 15
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 Audit Committee Report 

 The key objectives of the Audit Committee are to 

assist the Board to fulfill its responsibility with regard 

to the following functions:

a. Financial reporting

b. Management of internal controls, risks and audit 

function

c. Compliance with laws and regulations

 The names of the members of the Audit Committee are 

given in the Annual Report of the Board of Directors.

 The Committee met three times during the year 

and all members attended the meetings. Following 

discussion with members of the Committee, the Chief 

Executive Officer and the Accountant, decisions were 

arrived at by means of circular resolution as well. The 

Chief Executive Officer and the Accountant attended 

all meetings as invitees and the Vice President 

attended meetings as and when required.

 The Committee recommended to the Board for 

approval and issuance, quarterly financial statements 

and annual accounts. It focused on their fair 

presentation and disclosure, reasonability of estimates 

and judgmental factors and appropriateness of 

significant accounting policies adopted in preparation 

of the financial statements. 

 The Committee reviewed the effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal controls and also reviewed 

significant business risks. Having assessed the system 

of internal controls and procedures the Committee 

is of the view that adequate internal controls and 

procedures are in place to provide reasonable 

assurance that the Company’s assets are safeguarded 

and that the financial position of the Company is well 

monitored and accurately reported.

 The Committee is satisfied that the Company’s 

compliance framework provided reasonable 

assurance that all relevant laws, rules and regulations 

and accounting standards have been complied with.

 The Committee is of the view that the independence 

of external auditors has not been impaired by any 

event that gives rise to any conflict of interest. The 

performance of the external auditors has been 

evaluated and accordingly the Committee has 

recommended to the Board that Messrs. KPMG be 

reappointed as auditors of the Company for the 

financial year ending 31 March 2015, subject to 

approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming 

Annual General Meeting.

 

 Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu

 Chairperson

 21 July 2014

 

audit committee report
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statement oF directors’ 
responsiBilities

 The responsibility of the Directors in relation to the 

Financial Statements of the Company differs from the 

responsibilities of the Auditors which are set out in the 

independent Auditors’ Report on page 19.

 The Directors are responsible for preparing the 

Annual Report and the Financial Statements to the 

shareholders of the Company.  The Directors confirm 

that the Financial Statements give a true and fair view 

of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group 

at the end of the financial year, and of the profit or loss 

of the Company and the Group for the financial year.

 In preparing the Financial Statements set out on pages 

20 to 66 the Directors are required to:

	 Select appropriate accounting policies and 

then consistently make judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent

	 State whether applicable accounting standards 

have been followed, subject to any material 

departure disclosed and explained in the 

Financial Statements.

 The Directors confirm that they have complied 

with the above requirements in preparing both the 

Company Financial Statements and the consolidated 

Financial Statements. The Directors also confirm that 

the Company and the Group have adequate resources 

to continue in business for the foreseeable future and 

have applied going concern basis in preparing the 

Financial Statements.  

 The Directors are responsible for keeping proper 

accounting records which disclose with reasonable 

accuracy, at any time, the financial position of the 

Company and the Group and to enable them to ensure 

the Financial Statements comply with the Companies 

Act No. 7 of 2007.

 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of 

the Company and the Group and for taking reasonable 

steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and 

other irregularities. In this regard the Directors have 

instituted an effective and comprehensive system of 

internal control.

 The Directors are required to prepare Financial 

Statements and to provide the external Auditors 

with every opportunity to take whatever steps and 

undertake whatever inspections they may consider 

to be appropriate to enable them to give their 

independent audit opinion.

 The Directors are of the view that they have discharged 

their responsibilities as set out in this statement.

 Compliance Report

 The Directors confirm that to the best of their 

knowledge, all taxes, duties and levies payable by the 

Company, all contributions, levies and taxes payable 

on behalf of and in respect of the employees of the 

Company and other known statutory dues as were due 

and payable by the Company as at the reporting date 

have been paid or where relevant provided for. 

 By Order of the Board

 Corporate Services (Private) Limited

 Secretaries

 21 July 2014

 Colombo 
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independent auditors’ report

 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

 TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LANKA 
VENTURES PLC

 Report on the Financial Statements

 We have audited the accompanying Financial 
Statements of Lanka Ventures PLC (“the Company”) and 
the consolidated Financial Statements of the Company 
and its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which comprise the 
Statements of Financial Position as at March 31, 2014, 
the Statements of Comprehensive Income, Changes 
in Equity and Cash Flows for the year then ended, and 
Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory notes set out on pages 
20 to 66 of this Annual Report.

 Management’s Responsibility for the 
Financial Statements

 Management is responsible for the preparation and 
fair presentation of these Financial Statements in 
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. This 
responsibility includes: designing, implementing and 
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of Financial Statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate 
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates 
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

 Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these Financial Statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka 
Auditing Standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance whether the Financial Statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

 An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
Financial Statements. An audit also includes assessing 

the accounting policies used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall Financial Statement presentation.

 We have obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit. We therefore 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion.

 Opinion - Company

 In our opinion, so far as appears from our examination, 
the Company maintained proper accounting records 
for the year ended March 31, 2014 and the Financial 
Statements give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of the Company as at March 31, 2014, and of 
its financial performance and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting 
Standards.

 Opinion - Group

 In our opinion, the consolidated Financial Statements 
give a true and fair view of the financial position of the 
Company and its subsidiaries dealt with thereby as at 
March 31, 2014, and of its financial performance and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements

 These Financial Statements also comply with the 
requirements of Sections 153(2) to 153(7) of the 
Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

 21 July 2014

 Colombo, Sri Lanka.
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statement oF  
compreHensive income

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

The notes to the Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Group Company

For the year ended 31 March Notes 2014 2013 2014 2013

Revenue

Investment income 7  47,235  71,875  110,756  91,114 

Interest income 8  28,907  47,286  17,060  20,509 

Other income 9  5,853  2,430  10,699  3,696 

 81,995  121,591  138,515  115,319 

Operating expenses 10

Administrative expenses  (30,699)  (25,444)  (30,696)  (25,441)

Sales & establishment expenses  (6,061)  (5,413)  (6,061)  (5,413)

Other operating expenses  (7,935)  (7,859)  (2,858)  (3,891)

Results from operating activities  37,300  82,875  98,900  80,574 

Finance cost 11  (60,489)  (37,823)  (25,285)  (26,941)

Share of profit of equity accounted investees (net of income tax) 12  214,857  62,900  -    -   

Profit before income tax  191,668  107,952  73,615  53,633 

Income tax expense 13  (10,649)  (7,039)  -    (1,899)

Profit for the year  181,019  100,913  73,615  51,734 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial investments  22,412  (11,634)  (6,041)  (3,221)

Defined benefit plan actuarial gains / (losses) net of tax  (288)  (583)  (288)  (583)

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax  22,124  (12,217)  (6,329)  (3,804)

Total comprehensive income for the year  203,143  88,696  67,286  47,930 

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the company  144,401  89,636  73,615  51,734 

Non controlling interest  36,618  11,277  -    -   

Profit for the year  181,019  100,913  73,615  51,734 

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the company  162,363  78,579  67,286  47,930 

Non controlling interest  40,780  10,117  -    -   

Total comprehensive income for the year  203,143  88,696  67,286  47,930 

Basic earnings per share 14  2.89  1.79  1.47  1.03 

Dividend per share 15  1.50  1.00 
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statement oF  
Financial position 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

I certify that the Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance 
with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

 The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation 
and presentation of these Financial Statements. Signed 
for and on behalf of the Board.

Group Company
As at 31 March Notes 2014 2013 2014 2013

Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 16  14,030  16,208  3,765  5,942 

Investment in subsidiaries 17  -    -    500,000  500,000 

Investment in equity accounted investees 18  2,016,280  1,254,423  -    -   

Other long term investments 19  219,766  239,362  101,363  149,412 

Total non-current assets  2,250,076  1,509,993  605,128  655,354 

Current assets
Current portion of long term investment 19  13,750  -    13,750  -   

Loans and receivables 20  53,103  49,124  3,630  2,651 

Amounts due from related parties 21  56,218  27,070  106,759  89,965 

Other receivables 22  37,295  49,004  29,234  30,328 

Cash and cash equivalents 23  168,616  221,100  156,308  133,966 

Total current assets  328,982  346,298  309,681  256,910 
Total assets  2,579,058  1,856,291  914,809  912,264 

Equity
Stated capital 25  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638 

Available for sale reserve  77,230  58,980  (6,041)  -   

Retained earnings  598,066  406,107  85,904  62,577 

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the company  1,306,934  1,096,725  711,501  694,215 
Non controlling interest  641,859  223,162  -    -   

Total equity  1,948,793  1,319,887  711,501  694,215 

Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Cumulative redeemable preference shares 26  330,000  240,000  -    -   

Interest bearing borrowings 27  143,333  183,333  143,333  183,333 

Defined benefit obligation 28  7,895  6,269  7,895  6,269 

Total non current liabilities  481,228  429,602  151,228  189,602 

Current liabilities
Interest bearing borrowings 27  40,718  17,700  40,718  17,700 

Cumulative redeemable preference shares 26  90,022  70,186  -    -   

Other payables 29  18,666  13,958  11,413  9,392 

Current tax liability 30  (369)  4,958  (51)  1,355 

Total current liabilities  149,037  106,802  52,080  28,447 
Total liabilities  630,265  536,404  203,308  218,049 

Total equity and liabilities  2,579,058  1,856,291  914,809  912,264 

The notes to the Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

D. L. Wijesekara 
Accountant

T. W. De Silva
Director

Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu 
Director 

Signed in Colombo on 21 July 2014.
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statement oF  
cHanges in eQuitY 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

 Stated
capital

Available 
for sale 

reserves
Retained
 earnings Total

Non 
controlling  

interest Total

Balance as at 01 April 2012  631,638  69,454  307,401  1,008,493  157,550  1,166,043 

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year  -    -    89,636  89,636  11,277  100,913 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax  -    (10,474)  (583)  (11,057)  (1,160)  (12,217)

Total comprehensive income for the year  -    (10,474)  89,053  78,579  10,117  88,696 

Transactions with equity holders  recognized 
directly in equity

Contributions by & distribution to  equity 
holders
Change in ownership without change in control 
in subsidiary

31.1  -    -    84,653  84,653  62,273  146,926 

Final dividend for 2011/2012  -    -    (75,000)  (75,000)  (2,778)  (77,778)
Dividend payable by the subsidiary to minority 
shareholders

 -    -    -    -    (4,000)  (4,000)

 -    -    9,653  9,653  55,495  65,148 

Balance as at 31 March 2013  631,638  58,980  406,107  1,096,725  223,162  1,319,887 

Balance as at 01 April 2013  631,638  58,980  406,107  1,096,725  223,162  1,319,887 

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year  -    -    144,401  144,401  36,618  181,019 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax -  18,250  (288)  17,962  4,162  22,124 

Total comprehensive income for the year  -    18,250  144,113  162,363  40,780  203,143 

Transactions with equity holders  recognized 
directly in equity
Contributions by & distribution to  equity 
holders
Change in ownership without change in control 
in subsidiary 31.1  -    -    97,450  97,450  130,910  228,360 

Change in ownership without change in control 
in subsidiary 31.2 - -  396  396  269,604  270,000 

Final dividend for 2012/2013  -    -    (50,000)  (50,000)  -    (50,000)

Dividend paid by the subsidiary to minority 
shareholders  -    -    -    -    (16,667)  (16,667)

Dividend payable by the subsidiary to minority 
shareholders  -    -    -    -    (5,930)  (5,930)

 -    -    47,846  47,846  377,917  425,763 

Balance as at 31 March 2014  631,638  77,230  598,066  1,306,934  641,859  1,948,793 

For the year ended 31 March 2014

Group

Notes

The notes to the Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Attributable to equity holders of the group
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Stated
capital

Available 
for sale  

reserves
Retained
 earnings Total 

Balance as at 01 April 2012  631,638  3,221  86,426  721,285 

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year  -    -    51,734  51,734 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax  -    (3,221)  (583)  (3,804)

Total comprehensive income for the year  -    (3,221)  51,151  47,930 

Transactions with equity holders  recognized directly in equity

Contributions by & distribution to  equity holders

Final dividend for 2011/2012  -    -    (75,000)  (75,000)

 -    -    (75,000)  (75,000)

Balance as at 31 March 2013  631,638  -    62,577  694,215 

Balance as at 01 April 2013  631,638  -    62,577  694,215 

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year  -    -    73,615  73,615 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax -  (6,041)  (288)  (6,329)

Total comprehensive income for the year  -    (6,041)  73,327  67,286 

Transactions with equity holders  recognized directly in equity

Contributions by & distribution to  equity holders

Final dividend for 2012/2013  -    -    (50,000)  (50,000)

 -    -    (50,000)  (50,000)

Balance as at 31 March 2014  631,638  (6,041)  85,904  711,501 

statement oF  
cHanges in eQuitY 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

For the year ended 31 March 2014

Attributable to equity holders of the companyCompany

The notes to the Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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statement oF  
casH Flows

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

The notes to the Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Group Company

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax  191,668  107,952  73,615  53,633 

Adjustments for:
Amortization of staff cost  139  92  139  92 

Depreciation  2,177  2,192  2,177  2,192 

Share of profit of equity accounted investees (net of income tax)  (214,857)  (62,900)  -    -   

Interest income on staff loans  (195)  (132)  (195)  (132)

Provision for defined benefit obligation  1,338  1,142  1,338  1,142 

Bad debts written off  -    918  -    918 

Interest income on investments  (45,670)  (65,610)  (27,823)  (32,509)

Dividend income on investments  (29,248)  (36,942)  (98,073)  (62,034)

Interest expense  25,162  27,496  25,162  26,166 

(Gain)/loss on disposal of investments  -    (15,120)  -    (15,120)

 (69,484)  (40,912)  (23,660)  (25,652)
Changes in
Loans and receivables  (923)  485  (923)  485 

Other receivables  (79)  (4,136)  350  1,739 

Amounts due from related parties  (29,272)  (26,980)  (17,142)  6,032 

Other payables  22,615  13,780  2,021  333 

Cash used in operating activities  (77,143)  (57,763)  (39,354)  (17,063)

Gratuity paid  -    (205)  -    (205)

Taxes paid  (2,782)  (95)  -    -   

Interest paid  (25,476)  (27,243)  (25,476)  (25,913)

Net cash from / (used in) operating activities  (105,401)  (85,306)  (64,830)  (43,181)

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received  136,483  55,448  27,425  28,946 

Dividend received  41,160  28,849  99,164  38,443 

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment  -    (10,489)  -    (220)

Disposal of unit trust  -    52,880  -    52,880 

Disposal of investments  27,250  26,865  27,250  26,865 

Investment in equity accounted investees  (653,000)  (537,950)  -    -   

Net cash from / (used in) investing activities  (448,107)  (384,397)  153,839  146,914 

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings  (16,667)  -    (16,667) -

Dividend paid  (50,000)  (75,000)  (50,000)  (75,000)

Dividend paid to the minority shareholders by subsidiary  (20,667)  (2,778)  -    -   

Share issued to minority shareholders  503,020  148,930  -    -   

Share issue expenses  (4,660)  (2,004)  -    -   

Net change in cumulative redeemable preference shares  90,000  300,000  -    -   

Net cash from / (used in) financing activities  501,024  369,148  (66,667)  (75,000)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (52,484)  (100,555)  22,342  28,733 
Cash and cash equivalent as at 01 April  221,100  321,655  133,966  105,233 
Cash and cash equivalent as at 31 March (Note 23)  168,616  221,100  156,308  133,966 
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notes to tHe
Financial statements

1.  Reporting entity 

 Lanka Ventures PLC is a Public Quoted Company 

with limited liability incorporated and domiciled in 

Sri Lanka. The ordinary shares of the Company are 

listed on the Colombo Stock Exchange of Sri Lanka. 

The address of the Company’s registered office is 

No. 46/12, Navam Mawatha, Colombo 02. 

 The Consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2014 

include the Company and its Subsidiaries (together 

referred to as the “Group” and individually as “Group 

entities”) and the Group’s interest in its Associates. 

The Financial Statements of all Companies within 

the group are prepared for a common financial year 

which ends 31 March 2014.

 Acuity Partners (Private) Limited is the parent 

company of Lanka Ventures PLC, which has 79.58% 

controlling interest. Hatton National Bank PLC and 

DFCC Bank jointly control Acuity Partners (Private) 

Limited.

 There were no significant changes in the nature 

of the principal activities of the Company and the 

Group during the financial year under review. 

 Lanka Ventures PLC (‘the Company’) and its 

subsidiaries (together ‘the Group’) invest in equity 

and equity related financial instruments of new and 

existing companies of Sri Lanka which undertake 

projects with potential for high growth.

 The number of employees at the end of the financial 

year was 11 (2013-11).

2.  Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance  

 The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group 

and the Financial Statements of the Company 

which comprise the Statement of Financial Position, 

Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of 

Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and 

Notes thereto have been prepared in accordance 
with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs and 
LKASs) laid down by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Sri Lanka (CA Sri Lanka), and comply 
with the requirements of Companies Act No. 07 of 
2007.

2.2 Approval of Financial Statements by Directors  

 The Consolidated and Company’s Financial 

Statements were authorised for issue by the Board 

of Directors in accordance with the resolution of the 

directors on 21 July 2014.

2.3 Basis of measurement  

 The Financial Statements have been prepared on 
the historical cost basis and applied consistently 
with no adjustments being made for inflationary 
factors affecting the Financial Statements, except 
for the following;

	 Financial instruments classified as fair value 
through profit and loss are measured at fair 
value

 Available-for-sale financial assets are measured 
at fair value

 Liability for defined benefit obligations is 
recognized as the present value of the defined 
benefit obligation 

2.4 Functional and presentation currency  

 The Consolidated Financial Statements are 
presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the 
Company’s functional currency. Financial 
information presented in Sri Lankan Rupees has 
been rounded to the nearest thousand unless 
indicated otherwise.

 Each entity in the Group determines its own 
functional currency and items included in the 
Financial Statements of each individual entity are 
measured using that functional currency. There 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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was no change in the Group’s presentation and 
functional currency during the year under review.

2.5 Presentation of Financial Statements

 The assets and liabilities of the Group presented 
in its Statement of Financial Position are grouped 
by nature and listed in an order that reflects their 
liquidity and maturity pattern.

 Assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is 
reported in the Statement of Financial Position only 
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset 
the recognized amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle 
the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses 
are not offset in the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income unless required or permitted by an 
Accounting Standard or interpretation, and as 
specifically disclosed in the accounting policies of 
the Group.

2.6 Use of estimates and judgments 

 The preparation of Consolidated Financial 
Statements in conformity with Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standards requires management to 
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the application of accounting policies and 
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income 
and expenses. The estimates and associated 
assumptions are based on historical experience 
and various other factors that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances, the results 
of which form the basis of making the judgments 
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that 
are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual 
results may differ from these estimates. 

 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which 
the estimate is revised and in any future periods 
affected. 

 Information about significant areas of estimation, 
uncertainty and critical judgements in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial 
Statements are described in the relevant notes as 
follows;

 Identification, measurement and assessment of 
impairment of financial assets (refer Note 4.2.9)

 Recognition and measurement of financial 
instruments (refer Note 4.2.1)  

 Employee retirement benefits (refer Note 4.7)

3.  Materiality and aggregation

 Each material class of similar items is presented 
separately in the consolidated Financial Statements. 
Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented 
separately unless they are immaterial.

4.  Significant accounting policies 

 The accounting policies set out below have been 
applied consistently to all periods presented in 
these Financial Statements, unless otherwise 
indicated. The accounting policies of the Company 
have been consistently applied by the Group 
entities where applicable and deviations if any, have 
been disclosed accordingly.

4.1 Basis of consolidation 

4.1.1 Business combinations 

 The Group measures goodwill as the fair value 
of the consideration transferred including the 
recognised amount of any non-controlling interest 
in the acquiree, less the net recognised amount 
(generally fair value) of the identifiable assets 
acquired and liabilities assumed, all measured as of 
the acquisition date. When the excess is negative, a 
bargain purchase gain is recognised immediately in 
profit or loss.

notes to tHe Financial statements
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 The Group elects on a transaction-by-transaction 
basis whether to measure non-controlling interest 
at its fair value, or at its proportionate share of the 
recognised amount of the identifiable net assets, at 
the acquisition date.

 The consideration transferred does not include 
amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing 
relationships. Such amounts are generally 
recognised in profit or loss.

 Transaction costs, other than those associated with 
the issue of debt or equity securities, that the Group 
incurs in connection with a business combination 
are expensed as incurred.

4.1.2 Non-controlling Interest

 Non-controlling interests represent the portion of 
profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries not 
owned, directly or indirectly, by the Company.

 The non-controlling interest is presented in the 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position within 
equity, separately from the equity attributable to 
the equity holders of the Company. Non-controlling 
interest in the profit or loss of the Group is disclosed 
separately in the Consolidated Statement of 
Comprehensive Income. Any losses applicable to 
the non-controlling interests are allocated against 
the interests of the non-controlling interest even if 
this results in a deficit balance.

4.1.3 Subsidiaries 

 Subsidiaries are entities that are controlled by the 
Company. Control exists when the Company has 
the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the 
financial and operating policies of an entity so as 
to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing 
control, potential voting rights presently exercisable 
are taken into account. The Financial Statements 
of subsidiaries are included in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements from the date that control 
effectively commences until the date that control 
effectively ceases. 

 Where subsidiaries have been sold or acquired 
during the year, their operating results have been 
included to the date of disposal or from the date of 
acquisition. 

 There are no significant restrictions on the ability of 
the subsidiaries to transfer funds to the Company 
in the form of cash dividend or repayment of loans 
and advances.

 A list of subsidiaries within the Group is provided in 
Note 17. 

4.1.4 Loss of control                                                                                                                  

 Upon the loss of control, the Group derecognises 
the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, any non-
controlling interests and the other components 
of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus or 
deficit arising on the loss of control is recognised 
in the Changes in Equity. If the Group retains any 
interest in the previous subsidiary, then such 
interest is measured at fair value at the date that 
control is lost. Subsequently it is accounted for as 
an equity-accounted investee or In accordance 
with the Group’s accounting policy for financial 
Instruments depending on the level of influence 
retained.

4.1.5 Equity accounted investees 

 Equity accounted investee is an entity in which 
the Group has significant influence, but no control 
over the financial and operating policies. Significant 
influence is presumed to exist when the Group 
holds between 20 and 50 percent of the voting 
power of another entity. 

 Investments in equity accounted investees are 
accounted for using the Equity method and are 
recognised initially at cost. The Consolidated 
Financial Statements include the Group’s share of 
the income and expenses and equity movements of 
the equity accounted investees, after adjustments 
being made to align the accounting policies with 

notes to tHe Financial statements
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those of the Group from the date that significant 

influence effectively commences. 

 When the  Group’s share of losses exceeds its 

interest in the equity accounted investee, the 

carrying amount of that interest, including any 

long-term investments, is reduced to nil, and the 

recognition of further losses is discontinued except 

to the extent that the Group has an obligation 

or has made payments on behalf of the equity 

accounted investee. If the equity accounted 

investee subsequently reports profits, the Group 

resumes recognising its share of those profits only 

after its share of the profits equals the share of 

losses not recognised. 

 The Group discontinues the use of the equity 

method from the date that it ceases to have 

significant influence over an equity accounted 

investee and accounts for the investment in 

accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for 

financial instruments.

 There are no significant restrictions on the ability 

of the equity accounted investee to transfer funds 

to the Company in the form of cash dividend or 

repayment of loans and advances.

 Details of the equity accounted investee within the 

Group are provided in Note 12 and 18. 

4.1.6  Transactions eliminated on consolidation

 Intra-group balances, and income and expenses 

arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated 

in preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Unrealised gains arising from transactions with 

equity accounted investees are eliminated to the 

extent of the Group’s interest in the investee against 

the investment in the investee. Unrealised losses 

are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains 

except that they are only eliminated to the extent 

that there is no evidence of impairment. 

4.1.7 Material gains or losses, provisional values or 
error corrections

 There were no material gains or losses, provisional 
values or error corrections recognised during the 
year in respect of business combinations that took 
place in previous periods.

4.1.8  Foreign currency translation

 Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to 
Sri Lankan Rupees at the middle rate of exchange 
ruling at the dates of the transactions. 

 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 
foreign currencies at the Balance Sheet date are 
translated to Sri Lankan Rupees at the middle rate of 
exchange ruling at that date.  The foreign currency 
gain or loss on monetary items is the difference 
between amortised cost in the functional currency 
at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective 
interest and payments during the period, and the 
amortised cost in foreign currency translated at the 
exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. 
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated 
in foreign currencies that are measured at fair 
value are retranslated to Sri Lankan Rupees at the 
exchange rates ruling at the date that the fair value 
was determined.

Assets and liabilities and basis of measurement

4.2 Financial assets and financial liabilities

4.2.1  Recognition and initial measurement

 The Group initially recognises all financial assets 
and liabilities on the date they are originated. 
However for financial assets/liabilities held at fair 
value through profit and loss any changes in fair 
value from the trade date to settlement date is 
accounted in the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income while for available for sale financial assets 
any changes in fair value from the trade date to 
settlement date is accounted in the Statement of 
Other Comprehensive Income. 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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 A financial assets or financial liability is measured 
initially at fair value and for an item not at fair 
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that 
are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. 
Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and 
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
are dealt with through profit or loss.

4.2.2 Classification and subsequent measurement

4.2.2.1 Financial assets

 At inception a financial asset is classified in one of 
the following categories:

 Loans and receivables 
 Held to maturity financial investments
 Available-for-sale financial investments
 Fair value through profit or loss (either as held 

for trading or designated at fair value through 
profit or loss)

4.2.2.2 Financial liabilities 

 The Group initially recognises all financial liabilities 
on the date that they are originated and classifies its 
financial liabilities as measured at amortised cost or 
fair value through profit or loss. 

4.2.2.3  Loans and receivables

 Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial 
assets with fixed or determinable payments that 
are not quoted in an active market and that the 
Group does not intend to sell immediately or in the 
near term. Loans and receivables are subsequently 
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest 
rate method.

 Investment in debentures, amounts due from 
related parties, staff loans and other receivables are 
classified as loans and receivables. 

4.2.2.4  Held to maturity financial investments

 Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative 
assets with fixed or determinable payments and 
fixed maturity that the Group has the positive intent 

and ability to hold to maturity, and which were not 
designated as at fair value through profit or loss or as 
available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity investments are 
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method. A sale or reclassification of a more than 
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments 
would result in the reclassification of all held-to-
maturity investments as available-for-sale, and would 
prevent the Group from classifying investment 
securities as held to maturity for the current and the 
following two financial years. However, sales and 
reclassifications in any of the following circumstances 
would not trigger a reclassification:

 Sales or reclassifications that are so close to 
maturity that changes in the market rate of 
interest would not have a significant effect on the 
financial asset’s fair value;

 Sales or reclassifications after the Group has 
collected substantially all of the asset’s original 
principal; and

 Sales or reclassifications attributable to non-
recurring isolated events beyond the Group’s 
control that could not have been reasonably 
anticipated.

4.2.2.5 Available for sale financial  investments

 Available-for-sale investments (AFS) are non-
derivative investments that were designated as 
available-for-sale or are not classified as another 
category of financial assets. Unquoted equity 
securities whose fair value cannot reliably be 
measured are carried at cost. All other AFS 
investments are carried at fair value.

 Interest income on AFS financial investments is 
recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest 
method. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss 
when the Group becomes entitled to the dividend. 
Foreign exchange gains or losses on AFS debt security 
investments are recognised in profit or loss.

 Other fair value changes are recognised in other 
comprehensive income until the investment is 
sold or impaired, whereupon the cumulative 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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gains and losses previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or 

loss as a reclassification adjustment.

4.2.2.6 Financial assets or liabilities measured at fair 
value through profit or loss

 A financial asset or a financial liability is classified as 

fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as 

held for trading or is designated as such upon initial 

recognition.

 Financial assets or financial liabilities designated at 

fair value through profit or loss;

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are 

designated as fair value through profit or loss when;

 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces 

measurement or recognition inconsistency that 

would otherwise arise from measuring assets or 

liabilities on a different basis

 A group of financial assets and/or liabilities is 

managed and its performance evaluated on a fair 

value basis

 The assets or liabilities include embedded 

derivatives and such derivatives are required to be 

recognised separately

 The Group has not designated any financial asset/

liability upon initial recognition at fair value through 

profit or loss as at the reporting date.

4.2.2.7 Financial liabilities measured at amortised 
cost

 Financial liabilities not classified as fair value 

through profit or loss is classified as amortized 

cost   instruments. Deposit liabilities including 
non-interest bearing deposits, savings deposits, 
term deposits, deposits redeemable at call and 
certificates of deposit and borrowings are classified 
as financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

4.2.3 Amortised cost measurement 

 The amortised cost of a financial asset or liability 
is the amount at which the financial asset or 

liability is measured at initial recognition, minus 
principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative 
amortisation using the effective interest method 
of any difference between the initial amount 
recognised and the maturity amount, minus any 
reduction for impairment.

4.2.4 Fair value measurement 

 Fair value is the amount for which an asset could 
be exchanged, or a liability settled, between 
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length 
transaction on the measurement date. When 
available, the Group measures the fair value of an 
instrument using quoted prices in an active market 
for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if 
quoted prices are readily and regularly available and 
represent actual and regularly occurring market 
transactions on an arm’s length basis.

 If a market for a financial instrument is not active, 
then the Group establishes fair value using 
a valuation technique. Valuation techniques 
include using recent arm’s length transactions 
between knowledgeable, willing parties (if 
available), reference to the current fair value of 
other instruments that are substantially the same, 
discounted cash flow analyses and option pricing 
models. The chosen valuation technique makes 
maximum use of market inputs, relies as little 
as possible on estimates specific to the Group, 
incorporates all factors that market participants 
would consider in setting a price, and is consistent 
with accepted economic methodologies for pricing 
financial instruments. Inputs to valuation techniques 
reasonably represent market expectations and 
measures of the risk-return factors inherent in the 
financial instrument. The Group calibrates valuation 
techniques and tests them for validity using prices 
from observable current market transactions in 
the same instrument or based on other available 
observable market data.

 The best evidence of the fair value of a financial 
instrument at initial recognition is the transaction 
price, i.e. the fair value of the consideration given 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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or received, unless the fair value of that instrument 
is evidenced by comparison with other observable 
current market transactions in the same instrument, 
i.e. without modification or repackaging, or based on 
a valuation technique whose variables include only 
data from observable markets. When transaction 
price provides the best evidence of fair value at 
initial recognition, the financial instrument is initially 
measured at the transaction price and any difference 
between this price and the value initially obtained 
from a valuation model is subsequently recognised 
in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the 
life of the instrument but not later than when the 
valuation is supported wholly by observable market 
data or the transaction is closed out.

 Any difference between the fair value at initial 
recognition and the amount that would be 
determined at that date using a valuation technique 
in a situation in which the valuation is dependent 
on unobservable parameters is not recognised in 
profit or loss immediately but is recognised over 
the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis 
or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or 
sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

4.2.5 Determining fair values 

 The determination of fair value for financial assets 
and liabilities for which there is no observable 
market price requires the use of valuation 
techniques. For financial instruments that trade 
infrequently and have little price transparency, fair 
value is less objective, and requires varying degrees 
of judgment depending on liquidity, concentration, 
uncertainty of market factors, pricing assumption 
and other risks affecting the specific instrument.

 Level 1 - Fair value measurements using quoted 
prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities;

 Level 2 - Fair value measurements using inputs 
other than quoted prices included within Level 1 
that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly (i.e.as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from 
prices); and

 Level 3 - Fair value measurements using inputs 

for the asset or liability that are not based on 

observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

4.2.6 Reclassifications 

 Reclassifications of financial assets, other than as 

set out below, or of financial liabilities between 

measurements categories are not permitted 

following initial recognition.

 Held for trading non-derivative financial assets are 

transferred out of the held at fair value through profit 

or loss category in the following circumstances: 

to the available-for-sale category, where, in rare 

circumstances, they are no longer held for the 

purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term; 

or to the loan and receivables category, where they 

are no longer held for the purpose of selling or 

repurchasing in the near term and they would have 

met the definition of a loan and receivable at the 

date of reclassification and the Group has the intent 

and ability to hold the assets for the foreseeable 

future or until maturity.

 Financial assets are transferred out of the available-

for-sale category to the loan and receivables 

category where they would have met the definition 

of a loan and receivable at the date of reclassification 

and the Group has the intent and ability to hold the 

assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.

 Held-to-maturity assets are reclassified to the 

available-for sale category if the portfolio becomes 

tainted following the sale of other than an 

insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets 

prior to their maturity.

 Financial assets are reclassified at their fair value 

on the date of reclassification. For financial assets 

reclassified out of the available-for-sale category 

into loans and receivables, any gain or loss on those 

assets recognized in shareholder’s equity prior to 

the date of reclassification is amortised to the profit 

or loss over the remaining life of the financial asset, 

using the effective interest method.

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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4.2.7 Derecognition

 The Group derecognises financial asset when 
the contractual rights to the cash flows from 
the financial asset expires, or when it transfers 
the financial asset in a transaction in which 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
of the financial asset are transferred or in which the 
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially 
all the risks and rewards of ownership and it 
does not retain control of the financial asset. Any 
interest in transferred financial assets that qualify 
for derecognition that is created or retained by the 
Group is recognised as a separate asset or liability 
in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. 
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference 
between the carrying amount of the asset (or the 
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the 
asset transferred), and consideration received 
(including any new asset obtained less any new 
liability assumed) and any cumulative gain or loss 
that had been recognised in Other Comprehensive 
Income is recognised in profit or loss. 

4.2.8 Offsetting

 Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net 
amount presented in the Consolidated Statement 
of Financial Position when, and only when, the 
Group has a legal right to set off the recognised 
amounts and it intends either to settle on a net 
basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. 

 Income and expenses are presented on a net basis 
only when permitted under SLASs, or for gains and 
losses arising from a group of similar transactions 
such as in the Group’s trading activity.

4.2.9 Identification, measurement and assessment 
of impairment of financial assets

 At each reporting date the Group assesses whether 
there is objective evidence that financial assets 
not carried at fair value through profit or loss are 
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial 
assets is impaired when objective evidence 

demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after 

the initial recognition of the asset(s) and that the 

loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of 

the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

 Objective evidence that financial assets (including 

equity securities) are impaired can include significant 

financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer, default 

or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a 

loan or receivables by the Group on terms that the 

Group would not otherwise consider, indications 

that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the 

disappearance of an active market for a security, or 

other observable data relating to a group of assets 

such as adverse changes in the payment status 

of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic 

conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. 

In addition, for an investment in an equity security, 

a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value 

below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.

4.2.9.1 Impairment of financial assets carried at 
amortised cost

 The Group considers evidence of impairment 

for loans and advances and held-to-maturity 

investment securities at both a specific asset and 

collective level. All individually significant loans 

and advances and held-to-maturity investment 

securities are assessed for specific impairment. All 

individually significant loans and advances and 

held-to-maturity investment securities found not 

to be specifically impaired are then collectively 

assessed for any impairment that has been incurred 

but not yet identified. Loans and advances and 

held-to-maturity investment securities that are not 

individually significant are collectively assessed 

for impairment by grouping together loans 

and advances and held-to-maturity investment 

securities with similar risk characteristics.

 Impairment losses on assets carried at amortised 

cost are measured as the difference between 

the carrying amount of the financial asset and 

the present value of estimated future cash flows 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

notes to tHe Financial statements



33L a n k a  Ve n t u re s  P L C   Annual Report 2013/14

discounted at the asset’s original effective interest 
rate. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or 
loss and reflected in an allowance account against 
loans and advances. Interest on impaired assets 
continues to be recognised through the unwinding 
of the discount. When a subsequent event causes 
the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the 
decrease in impairment loss is reversed through 
profit or loss.

 Impairment losses on available-for-sale investment 
securities are recognised by transferring the 
cumulative loss that has been recognised in 
other comprehensive income to profit or loss 
as a reclassification adjustment. The cumulative 
loss that is reclassified from other comprehensive 
income to profit or loss is the difference between 
the acquisition cost, net of any principal repayment 
and amortisation, and the current fair value, less any 
impairment loss previously recognised in profit or 
loss. Changes in impairment provisions attributable 
to time value are reflected as a component of 
interest income.

 If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of an 
impaired available-for-sale debt security increases 
and the increase can be objectively related to an 
event occurring after the impairment loss was 
recognised in profit or loss, then the impairment 
loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal 
recognised in profit or loss. However, any 
subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired 
available-for-sale equity security is recognised in 
other comprehensive income.

4.2.10 Sale and repurchase agreements 

 Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements 
(repos) remain on the balance sheet; the 
counterparty liability is included under borrowings. 
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 
(reverse repos) are recorded as loans and advances 
to other company, as appropriate. The difference 
between sale and repurchase price is treated as 
interest and accrued over the life of the agreements 
using the effective interest method.

4.3 Cash and cash equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents include notes and 
coins on hand, balances with banks, money at 
call and short notice with less than three months 
maturity from the date of acquisition. Cash and 
cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the 
Statement of Financial Position.

4.4 Trade and other receivables

 Trade and other receivables are stated at their 
estimated realisable amounts.

4.5 Property, plant and equipment 

 Property, plant and equipment are tangible items 
that are held for use in the production or supply 
of goods or services, for rental to others or for 
administrative purposes and are expected to be 
used during more than one period.  

4.5.1 Basis of recognition 

 Property, plant and equipment are recognised if it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the assets will flow to the Group and cost of 
the asset can be reliably measured.  

4.5.2 Measurement 

 An item of property, plant and equipment that 
qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially 
measured at its cost. Cost includes expenditure that 
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset 
and cost incurred subsequently to add to, replace 
part of, or service it. The cost of self-constructed 
assets includes the cost of materials and direct 
labour, any other costs directly attributable to 
bringing the asset to a working condition for its 
intended use and the costs of dismantling and 
removing the items and restoring the site on which 
they are located. Purchased software that is integral 
to the functionality of the related equipment is 
capitalised as part of computer equipment.  

 When parts of an item of property or equipment 
have different useful lives, they are accounted for 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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as separate Items (major components) of property, 
plant and equipment.

4.5.3 Cost model 

 The Group applies cost model to property, plant 
and equipment and records at cost of purchase or 
construction together with any incidental expenses 
thereon less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses.

4.5.4  Subsequent costs 

 The subsequent cost of replacing a component of an 
item of property, plant and equipment is recognised 
in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable 
that the future economic benefits embodied within 
that part will flow to the Group and its cost can be 
reliably measured. The costs of day to day servicing 
of property, plant and equipment are charged to the 
Statement of Income as incurred. Costs incurred in 
using or redeploying items are not included under 
carrying amount of an item.

4.5.5 Derecognition

 The carrying amount of an item of property, plant 
and equipment is derecognised on disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected 
from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from 
the derecognition of an item of property, plant and 
equipment is included in Statement of Income 
when the item is derecognised. 

 When replacement costs are recognised in the 
carrying amount of an item of property, plant and 
equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the 
replaced part is derecognised. Major inspection 
costs are capitalised. At each such capitalisation, the 
remaining carrying amount of the previous cost of 
inspections is derecognised. 

4.5.6 Depreciation 

 The Group provides depreciation from the date 
the assets are available for use up to the date of 
disposal, at the following rates on a straight line 

basis over the periods appropriate to the estimated 
useful lives based on the pattern in which the 
asset’s future economic benefits are expected to be 
consumed by the Company of the different types 
of assets, except for which are disclosed separately. 
Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the 
date that the asset is classified as held for sale or the 
date that the asset is derecognised.  Depreciation 
does not cease when the assets become idle or 
is retired from active use unless the asset is fully 
depreciated.

 Lanka Ventures PLC and its subsidiary 
companies 

 Computer systems  4 years 
Motor vehicles  5 years 
Office equipment  5 years 
Furniture and fittings  8 years

 Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual 
values are reassessed at each reporting date and 
adjusted if appropriate.

4.5.7  Borrowing costs 

 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition, construction or production of a 
qualifying asset have been capitalised as part of 
the cost of the asset in accordance with Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standard (LKAS 23) - Borrowing Costs. 
A qualifying asset is an asset which takes substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intended use 
or sale. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases 
when substantially all the activities necessary to 
prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use are 
completed. Other borrowing costs are recognised 
in the profit or loss in the period in which they incur.

4.5.8 Impairment of non-financial assets

 The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial 
assets, other than investment property and 
deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting 
date to determine whether there is any indication 
of impairment. If any such indication exists, then 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For 
goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite 
useful lives or that are not yet available for use, the 
recoverable amount is estimated each year at the 
same time. An impairment loss is recognised if the 
carrying amount of an asset or its Cash Generating 
Unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable 
amount.

 The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the 
greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs 
to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated 
future cash flows are discounted to their present 
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of 
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

 For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that 
cannot be tested individually are grouped together 
into the smallest group of assets that generates 
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely 
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or 
CGU. Subject to an operating segment ceiling test, 
for the purposes of goodwill impairment testing, 
CGUs to which goodwill has been allocated are 
aggregated so that the level at which impairment 
testing is performed reflects the lowest level at 
which goodwill is monitored for internal reporting 
purposes. Goodwill acquired in a business 
combination is allocated to groups of CGUs that 
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the 
combination.

 The Group’s corporate assets do not generate 
separate cash inflows and are utilised by more than 
one CGU. Corporate assets are allocated to CGUs 
on a reasonable and consistent basis and tested 
for impairment as part of the testing of the CGU to 
which the corporate asset is allocated.

 Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. 
Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGUs 
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of 
any goodwill allocated to the CGU (group of CGUs) 
and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other 
assets in the CGU (group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

 An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not 
reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment 
losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at 
each reporting date for any indications that the loss 
has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment 
loss is reversed if there has been a change in the 
estimates used to determine the recoverable 
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the 
extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if 
no impairment loss had been recognised.

 Liabilities and provisions

4.6 Dividends payable  

 Provision for final dividends is recognized at the time 
the dividend recommended and declared by the 
Board of Directors, is approved by the shareholders. 
Interim dividends payable is recognized when the 
Board approves such dividend in accordance with 
the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

4. 7 Employee retirement benefits  

4.7.1 Defined contribution plans  

 Defined Contribution Plan is a post-employment 
benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed 
contributions into a separate entity and will have 
no legal or constructive obligation to pay any 
further amounts. Obligations for contributions to 
Employees Provident Fund and Employees Trust 
Fund covering all employees are recognised as 
an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income, as incurred. 

4.7.2 Defined benefit plans   

 A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit 
plan other than a defined contribution plan. The 
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually 
by the Company, using internally generated 
method. The Company’s net obligation in respect 
of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating 
the amount of future benefit that employees have 
earned in return for their service in the current and 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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prior periods. The assumptions based on which 
the results of the valuation were determined are 
included in the note 28 to the Financial Statements.

 The liability is not externally funded, nor actuarially 
valued. 

 The company recognizes all actuarial gains and 
losses arising from defined benefit plan in other 
comprehensive income and expenses related to 
defined benefit plans in staff expenses in profit or loss.

 Provision has been made for retirement gratuities 
from the first year of service for all employees in 
conformity with the LKAS 19. However under the 
payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability 
to an employee arises only on completion of 5 years 
of continued service.

4.8  Provisions   

 A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past 
event, the Group has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation. 

 A provision for onerous contracts is recognised 
when the expected benefits to be derived by 
the Group from a contract are lower than the 
unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under 
the contract. The provision is measured at the 
present value of the lower of the expected cost of 
terminating the contract and the expected net cost 
of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is 
established, the Group recognises any impairment 
loss on the assets associated with that contract.

4.9 Commitments and contingencies 

 All discernible risks are accounted for in 
determining the amount of all known liabilities. The 
Company’s share of any contingencies and capital 
commitments of a Subsidiary, Associate for which 
the Company is also liable severally or otherwise are 
also included with appropriate disclosures. 

 Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose 

existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future 
events or present obligations where the transfer 
of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be 
reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not 
recognised in the Statement of Financial Position 
but are disclosed unless they are remote.

4.10 Trade and other payables

 Trade and other payables are stated at their cost.

4.11  Stated capital (Ordinary share capital)

 Ordinary shares are classified as equity and any 
share issue expense is charge to retained earnings.

Income and expenses and basis of measurement

4.12 Interest  

 Interest income is recognized on a time proportion 
basis using the effective interest rate method as set 
out in LKAS 39 – Financial Instruments Recognition 
and Measurement.

4.13  Dividend income   

 Dividend income is recognised in the Statement of 
Income on an accrual basis when the Company’s 
right to receive the dividend is established.

 This is usually on the ex-dividend date for equity 
securities. Dividends are presented in net trading 
income or net income from other financial 
instruments at fair value through profit or loss 
based on the underlying classification of the equity 
investment. Dividends on available-for-sale equity 
securities are presented in other revenue.

4.14 Other income 

 Other income is recognized on an accrual basis. 

4.15   Profit / loss from sale of property, plant and 
equipment  

 Profit / loss from sale of property, plant and 
equipment are recognised in the period in which 
the sale occurs and is classified as other operating 
income. 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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4.16   Expenses

 All expenditure incurred in the running of the 
business has been charged to income in arriving 
at the profit for the year. Repairs and renewals are 
charged to profit and loss in the year in which the 
expenditure is incurred.

4.17  Income tax expense 

 Income tax expense comprises of current and 
deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in 
the Statement of Income except to the extent that 
it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in 
other comprehensive income.

4.17.1 Current tax

 Current tax is the expected tax payable on the 
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted 
or substantively enacted on reporting date, and any 
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous 
years. 

 Provision for taxation is based on the profit for the 
year adjusted for taxation purposes in accordance 
with the provisions of the Inland Revenue Act No. 
10 of 2006 and the amendments thereto at the 
rates specified in Note 13.  

 Provision for taxation on overseas subsidiaries/
equity accounted investees are made on the basis 
of the profit for the year as adjusted for taxation 
purposes in accordance with the provisions of the 
relevant statutes in those countries.

4.17.2 Deferred tax

 Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet 
method, providing for temporary differences 
between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred 
tax is not recognised for the following temporary 
differences: the initial recognition of assets or 
liabilities in a transaction that is not a business 
combination and that affects neither accounting 
nor taxable profit, and differences relating to 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they 
probably will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 
In addition, deferred tax is not recognised for 
taxable temporary differences arising on the initial 
recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is measured at 
the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the 
temporary differences when they reverse, based on 
the laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and 
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the 
same tax authority on the same taxable entity. A 
deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent 
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the temporary difference 
can be utilised. 

 Deferred tax is not recognized for the undistributed 
profits of subsidiaries or associates as the parent 
company has control over the dividend policy of its 
subsidiaries & associates and distribution of those 
profits.

 Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting 
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no 
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be 
realised.

4.17.3 Offsetting

 Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
offset only to the extent that they relate to income 
taxes imposed by the same taxation authority, there 
is a legal right and intentions to settle on a net basis 
and it is allowed under the tax law of the relevant 
jurisdiction. 

4.17.4 Withholding tax on dividend 

 Dividend distributed out of taxable profit of the 
local subsidiaries attracts a 10% deduction at 
source and is not available for set off against the 
tax liability of the Company. Thus, the withholding 
tax deducted at source is added to the tax expense 
of the subsidiaries in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements as a consolidation adjustment. 
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 Withholding tax that arise from the distribution of 
dividend by the Company are recognised at the 
same time as the liability to pay the related dividend 
is recognised. 

4.18 Earnings per share  

 The Group presents Basic and Diluted Earnings 
per Share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic 
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss 
attributable to ordinary shareholders of the 
Company by the weighted average number of 
ordinary shares outstanding during the period. 
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or 
loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders and 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential 
ordinary shares, which comprise share options 
granted to employees.  

4.19 Cash Flow Statement 

 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using 
the “Indirect method” of preparing Cash Flows in 
accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 
(LKAS 07) - Statement of Cash Flows. Cash and cash 
equivalents comprise short term, highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value. The cash and cash equivalent 
include cash in hand, balances with banks, placements 
with banks, money at call and short notice.

4.20 Events occurring after the reporting period

 All material events after the reporting date 
have been considered and where appropriate, 
adjustments or disclosures have been made in 
respective notes to the Financial Statements.

4.21 Comparative information

 The comparative information is re-classified 
wherever necessary to conform with the current 
year’s classification in order to provide a better 
presentation. The details of such re-classifications 
have been provided in Note 35. 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

4.22 Director’s responsibility statement 

 The Board of Directors of the Company is 
responsible for the preparation and presentation of 
these Financial Statements.

5.  Financial risk management  

5.1 Introduction and overview

 The Group has exposure to the following risks from 
financial instruments:

 	credit risk

	 	liquidity risk

	 	market risks

	 	operational risks

 This note presents information about the Group’s 
exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s 
objectives, policies and processes for measuring 
and managing risk, and the Group’s management 
of capital.

5.2 Risk management framework

 The board of directors has overall responsibility for 
the establishment and oversight of the Company’s 
risk management framework. The  Board  consists  
of  eight  non-executive  Directors including three 
independent Directors with wide financial and  
commercial  knowledge  and  experience.

 The Board discharges its governance responsibility 
through the Board of Committee and the Audit 
Committee. The Company’s risk management 
policies are established to identify and analyse 
the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate 
risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and 
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and 
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in 
market conditions, products and services offered. 
The Group, through its training and management 
standards and procedures, aims to develop a 
disciplined and constructive control environment, 
in which all employees understand their roles and 
obligations.
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(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

 The Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring 
compliance with the Company’s risk management 
policies and procedures. 

5.3 Credit risk 

 Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if 
a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument 
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises 
principally from the Company’s investment in debt 
securities and amounts due from related parties. 

 The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced 
mainly by the individual characteristics of each 
client. However, management also considers 
the demographics of the Company’s client base, 
including the default risk of the industry and country 
in which clients transact, as these factors may 
have an influence on credit risk, particularly in the 
currently deteriorating economic circumstances. 
Long term maturity period in venture capital 
business and non-availability of collateral or security 
taken in venture capital funding increase the risk of 
the Company. Therefore, Company analyses the 
investment proposals in depth before investing.

5.4  Liquidity risk 

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will 
encounter difficulty in meeting obligations 
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled 
by delivering cash or another financial asset.

 The Company’s approach to managing liquidity 
is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always 
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when 
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, 
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking 
damage to the Company’s reputation.

5.5 Market risk 

 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, 
such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and 
equity prices will affect the Group’s income or the 
value of its holdings of financial instruments. The 
objective of market risk management is to manage 

and control market risk exposures within acceptable 
parameters, while optimising the return.

5.6 Operational risk

 Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss 
arising from a wide variety of causes associated with 
the Company’s processes, personnel, technology and 
infrastructure, and from external factors other than 
credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising 
from legal and regulatory requirements and generally 
accepted standards of corporate behavior. Operational 
risks arise from all of the Company’s operations. 

 The Company’s objective is to manage operational 
risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial 
losses and damage to the Company’s reputation 
with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control 
procedures that restrict initiative and creativity. 

 The primary responsibility for the development and 
implementation of controls to address operational 
risk is assigned to management within the Company. 
This responsibility is supported by the development 
of overall Company standards for the management 
of operational risk in the following areas:

 requirements for appropriate segregation of 
duties, including the independent authorization 
of transactions

 requirements for the reconciliation and 
monitoring of transactions

 compliance with regulatory and other legal 
requirements

 documentation of controls and procedures

 training and professional development

 ethical and business standards

 Risk mitigation, including insurance when this 
is effective.

5.7 Capital management

 The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital 
base so as to maintain investor market confidence 
and to sustain future development of the business. 
The Board of Directors monitors the return on 
capital, which the Company defines as result from 
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operating activities divided by total shareholders’ 
equity. The Board of Directors also monitors the 
level of dividend to ordinary shareholders. 

The Company’s debt to adjusted capital ratio at the end of 
the reporting period was as follows.

Description 2014 2013

Total liabilities                                                                         203,308 218,049

Less: cash and cash equivalents                                                                  (156,308) (133,966)

Net debt                                                                                                     47,000 84,083

Total equity                                                                                                711,501 694,215

Net debt to equity ratio at 31 March                                                       6.61% 12.11%

The Group’s debt to adjusted capital ratio at the end of the 
reporting period was as follows.

Description 2014 2013

Total liabilities                                                                         630,265 536,404

Less: cash and cash equivalents                                                                  (168,616) (221,100)

Net debt                                                                                                     461,649 315,304

Total equity                                                                                                1,948,793 1,319,887

Net debt to equity ratio at 31 March                                                       23.69% 23.89%

 There were no changes in the Company’s approach 
to capital management during the year. Company 
wishes to raise additional capital to invest in more 
diversified investments to mitigate the future 
operational risk.

6 New accounting standards issued but not 
effective as at reporting date

 The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka 
(CA Sri Lanka) has issued the following new Sri 
Lanka Accounting Standards which will become 
applicable for financial periods beginning on or 
after 01 January 2014.

 Accordingly, these Standards have not been applied 
in preparing these Financial Statements.

SLFRS 9 – Financial Instruments: Classification & 
Measurement

 SLFRS 9, as issued, reflects the first phase of work 
on replacement of Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 
(LKAS 39) - Financial Instruments Recognition and 
Measurements and applies to classification and 
measurement of financial assets and liabilities.

 The mandatory application date of this standard is 
yet to be announced by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Sri Lanka (CA Sri Lanka)

SLFRS 10 – Consolidated Financial Statements

 The objective of this SLFRS is to establish principles 
for the presentation & preparation of consolidated 
Financial Statements when an entity controls one 
or more other entities.

 SLFRS 10 will become effective from 01 April 2014 for 
the Group. This SLFRS will supersede the requirements 
relating to Consolidated Financial Statements in Sri 
Lanka Accounting Standards (LKAS 27) - Consolidated 
and Separate Financial Statements. 

SLFRS 11 – Joint Arrangements

 SLFRS 11 has become effective from 01 April 2014 
for the Group. 

SLFRS 12 – Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities

 SLFRS 12 will become effective from 01 April 2014 
for the Group.

SLFRS 13 – Fair Value Measurement

 SLFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance 
under SLFRS for all fair value measurements. SLFRS 
13 will be effective for financial periods beginning 
on or after 01 April 2014 for the Group. 

 The extent of the impact of the above standards to 
the Financial Statements has not been determined 
as at 31 March 2014. None of these is expected 
to have a significant effect on the Consolidated 
Financial Statements of the Group. 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

 12 Share of profit of equity accounted investees
 The Group’s share of profit from its equity accounted investees for the year was Rs. 214,856,836/- (2013 - Rs 62,900,413/-). 

 The Group has received Rs. 95,400,000/- dividend (net of WHT) from Pawan Danavi (Private) Limited in 2014 ( 2013 - Nil). 

 None of the Group’s equity accounted investees is publicly listed entities and consequently do not have published  
 price quotations.

 Summary of financial information of equity accounted investees is as follows.

notes to tHe Financial statements

Group Company

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

7 Investment income
Interest on debentures  16,763  18,324  10,763  12,000 

Dividend income  29,248  36,942  98,073  62,034 

Profit on sale / redemption of investment  -    15,120  -    15,120 

Management fees  1,224  1,489  1,920  1,960 

 47,235  71,875  110,756  91,114 

8 Interest income
Interest on fixed deposits  17,692  36,739  10,072  16,093 

Interest on debentures  1,710  2,285  1,710  2,285 

Interest on securities purchased under resale agreement  9,505  7,450  5,278  1,319 

Interest on commercial papers  -    812  -    812 

 28,907  47,286  17,060  20,509 

9 Other income
Interest on staff loans  439  327  439  327 

Interest income on advances given to related parties  5,414  2,103  10,260  3,369 

 5,853  2,430  10,699  3,696 

10 The result from operating activities is after charging 
all expenses including the following
Staff salaries  13,967  12,963  13,967  12,963 

Defined benefit plan cost  1,338  1,143  1,338  1,143 

Defined contribution plan cost (EPF, ETF)  2,500  2,322  2,500  2,322 

Depreciation  2,177  2,192  2,177  2,192 

Directors' remuneration  1,320  1,395  1,320  1,395 

Auditors' remuneration  739  637  381  356 

11 Finance cost
Interest on borrowings  25,162  26,830  25,162  26,165 

Interest on overdraft  -    665  -    665 

Bank charges  158  142  123  111 

Dividend on cumulative redeemable preference shares  35,169  10,186  -    -   

 60,489  37,823  25,285  26,941 
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(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands) 

 

7 Investment income    

 Interest on debentures  18,324   18,062   12,000   12,000 
 Dividend income   36,942   41,624   62,034   78,412 
 Profit on sale / redemption of investment   15,120   -     15,120   -   
 Management fees  1,429   1,333   1,900   1,900 
 Professional fees   -     10,240   -     10,240 
 Directors fees   60   45   60   45 
       71,875   71,304   91,114   102,597 

8 Interest income    
 Interest on fixed deposits   36,739   3,630   16,093   2,718 
 Interest on debentures   2,285   1,960   2,285   1,960 
 Interest on security purchased under resale agreement 7,450   11,143   1,319   9,116 
 Interest on commercial papers   812   2,281   812   2,281 
       47,286   19,014   20,509   16,075 

9 Other income    
 Interest on staff loan   327   327   327   327 
 Interest income on advances given to related parties 2,103   -     3,369   -   
       2,430   327   3,696   327 

10 The result from operating activities is after charging all expenses including the following   
 Staff salaries   12,963   11,788   12,963   11,788 
 Defined benefit plan cost   1,726   1,003   1,726   1,003 
 Defined contribution plan cost (EPF, ETF)   2,322   2,109   2,322   2,109 
 Bonus    3,707  4,733   3,707   4,733 
 Depreciation   2,191   2,173   2,191   2,173 
 Directors’ fees   1,395   1,358   1,395   1,358 
 Audit fees   637  606   356   427 

11 Finance cost    
 Interest on borrowings   26,830   11,488   26,165   11,488 
 Interest on overdraft   665   -     665   -   
 Debit tax   - 22   -     -   
 Bank charges   142   62   111   55 
 Dividend on cumulative redeemable preference shares  10,186   -     -     -   
       37,823   11,572   26,941   11,543 

13 Income tax expense

 Liability to income tax of the Company and its subsidiaries has been computed in accordance with the provisions of Inland Revenue Act 

No. 10 of 2006 and subsequent amendments thereto.      

 

       

      

       

notes to tHe Financial statements

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013

Current tax charge  14,229  7,039  2,163  1,899 

Under/(over) provision of previous years  (3,580)  -    (2,163)  -   
 10,649  7,039  -    1,899 

13.1   Reconciliation between accounting profit and taxable income
Profit / (loss) before income tax  191,668  107,952  73,615  53,633 

Disallowable expenses  43,973  16,697  4,483  3,451 

Allowable expenses  (198)  (411)  (198)  (411)

Income from other sources and exempt income  (278,865)  (149,558)  (125,832)  (89,103)

Taxable business profit/(loss) for the year  (43,422)  (25,320)  (47,932)  (32,430)

Other income liable for tax  39,743  54,737  27,760  24,302 

Total statutory income  39,743  54,737  27,760  24,302 

Tax loss utilized  (9,716)  (8,472)  (9,716)  (8,472)

Qualifying payments under section 34  (20)  (5)  (20)  (5)

Assessable / Taxable income  30,008  46,260  18,024  15,825 

Income tax charged at the rate of 12%  3,580  5,502  2,163  1,899 

Income tax charged at the rate of 28%  49  115  -    -   

Withholding tax on dividend received from subsidiaries  -    1,410  -    -   

Withholding tax on dividend received from equity accounted investees  10,600  -    -    -   

Tax in default  -    12  -    -   

Tax expense for the year  14,229  7,039  2,163  1,899 

The Group tax rate is 12% except for LVS Energy (Private) Limited which is taxed 28%.

13.2 Tax losses

Company

2014 2013

Unutilized tax losses at the beginning of the year  34,710  10,752 

Tax losses recognized during the year  47,932  32,430 

 82,642  43,182 

Tax losses utilized  (9,716)  (8,472)

Unutilized tax losses at the end of the year  72,926  34,710 
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13.3 Unrecognized deferred tax assets    
 As at 31 March 2014, a deferred tax asset of Rs. 9,269,382/- was not recognized in respect of the following items.

Company

2014 2013

Taxable temporary differences

Property, plant and equipment  (429)  (667)

Deductible temporary differences

Defined benefit plan  947  752 

Tax losses  8,751  4,165 

 9,269  4,250 

 Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the these items since it is not probable that taxable profits 

will be available in the foreseeable future to absorb the above amounts. 

14 Earnings per share      
 Basic earnings per share      
 

 Basic earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the 

Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year as per the requirements of the Sri 

Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 33 - Earnings per Share.      

 During the year ended 31 March 2014 the Company has not issued  new shares .    

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

Present number of shares ('000)  50,000  50,000  50,000  50,000 

Weighted average number of shares in issue ('000)  50,000  50,000  50,000  50,000 

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company  144,401  89,636  73,615  51,734 

Earnings per share  2.89  1.79  1.47  1.03 

 Diluted earnings per share is same as computed above.

15  Dividend per share    

Dividend per share is based on the dividend relevant for the year.    

Dividend     75,000   50,000 

Dividend per share*     1.50   1.00 

*  Dividend per share for the year ended 31 March 2014 was calculated on final dividend proposed which is to be 

approved at the Annual General Meeting.      

 

      

 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

notes to tHe Financial statements



45L a n k a  Ve n t u re s  P L C   Annual Report 2013/14

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

notes to tHe Financial statements

16. Property, plant and equipment      

16.1 Group  

Land

Motor 

vehicles

Computer 

systems

Office 

equipment

Furniture 

and fittings Total

Cost

Balance as at 01 April 2012  -    9,885  2,223  933  4,005  17,046 

Additions during the year  10,266  -    220  3  -    10,488 

Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Balance as at 31 March 2013  10,266  9,885  2,443  936  4,005  27,534 

Balance as at 01 April 2013  10,266  9,885  2,443  936  4,005  27,534 

Additions during the year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Disposals during the year  -    -    (771)  (383)  (301)  (1,455)

Balance as at 31 March 2014  10,266  9,885  1,672  553  3,704  26,079 

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 01 April 2012  -    2,515  1,955  769  3,896  9,135 

Charged for the year  -    1,977  122  67  26  2,192 

Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Balance as at 31 March 2013  -    4,492  2,077  836  3,922  11,327 

Balance as at 01 April 2013  -    4,492  2,077  836  3,922  11,327 

Charged for the year  -    1,977  137  37  26  2,177 

Disposals during the year  -    -    (771)  (383)  (301)  (1,455)

Balance as at 31 March 2014  -    6,469  1,444  490  3,647  12,049 

Carrying amounts

As at 31 March 2013  10,266  5,393  366  100  83  16,208 

As at 31 March 2014  10,266  3,416  228  63  57  14,030 

a)  Property, plant and equipment included fully depreciated assets, the cost of which as at 31 March 2014 amounted 
to Rs. 4,989,225/- (2013 - Rs. 6,440,221/-). 

b)  On reassessment of fair values of Group’s assets, it had been identified that there is no permanent impairment of 
property, plant and equipment which requires a provision in  the Financial Statements.

c) Property includes a land (478.53p) owned by Kankiriya-Thambiliya Mini Hydro Power (Private) Limited which is 
located in Kankiriya Thambiliya village in Kegalle district. 

d) No property, plant and equipment were pledged as security for liabilities.
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(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands) 

notes to tHe Financial statements

16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

16.2 Company  
Motor 

vehicles

Computer 

systems

Office 

equipment

Furniture 

and fittings Total

Cost

Balance as at 01 April 2012  9,885  2,223  933  4,005  17,046 

Additions during the year  -    220  3  -    223 

Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -    -   

Balance as at 31 March 2013  9,885  2,443  936  4,005  17,269 

Balance as at 01 April 2013  9,885  2,443  936  4,005  17,269 

Additions during the year  -    -    -    -    -   

Disposals during the year  -    (771)  (383)  (301)  (1,455)

Balance as at 31 March 2014  9,885  1,672  553  3,704  15,814 

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 01 April 2012  2,515  1,955  769  3,896  9,135 

Charged for the year  1,977  122  67  26  2,192 

Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -    -   

Balance as at 31 March 2013  4,492  2,077  836  3,922  11,327 

Balance as at 01 April 2013  4,492  2,077  836  3,922  11,327 

Charged for the year  1,977  137  37  26  2,177 

Disposals during the year  -    (771)  (383)  (301)  (1,455)

Balance as at 31 March 2014  6,469  1,444  490  3,647  12,049 

Carrying amounts

As at 31 March 2013  5,393  366  100  83  5,942 

As at 31 March 2014  3,416  228  63  57  3,765 

a)  Property, plant and equipment included fully depreciated assets, the cost of which as at 31 March 2014 amounted 
to Rs. 4,989,226/- (2013 - Rs. 6,440,221/-). 

b)  On reassessment of fair values of Group’s assets, it had been identified that there is no permanent impairment of 
property, plant and equipment which requires a provision in the Financial Statements.

c) No property, plant and equipment were pledged as security for liabilities.  
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As at 31 March 

17 Investment in subsidiaries 
 

% of 

holding

Cost of 

investment

% of 

holding

Cost of 

investment

Investment in subsidiaries 

LVL Energy Fund Limited 79.14%  500,000 86.21%  500,000 

 500,000  500,000 

 
18 Investment in equity accounted investees    
 

2014 2013 2014 2013

As at 01 April  1,254,423  653,573  -    -   

Acquisitions  653,000  537,950  -    -   

Share of earnings  214,857  62,900  -    -   

Dividend distribution  (106,000)  -    -    -   

As at 31 March  2,016,280  1,254,423  -    -   

18.1 Balance breakdown by individual equity accounted investees   
 

No. of shares  Group  Company 

Group Company 2014 2013 2014 2013

Pawan Danavi (Private) Limited  4,240,000  -  537,800  478,172  -    -   

Hayleys Hydro Energy (Private) Limited  5,880,000  -    56,622  57,131  -    -   

Nala Dhanvi (Private) Limited  24,255,000  -    281,904  244,414  -    -   

Unit Energy Lanka (Private) Limited  19,200,000  -    189,712  206,650  -    -   

Neluwa Cascade Hydro Power  

(Private) Limited

 11,910,002  -    21,970  12,656  -    -   

Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited  38,680,000  -    653,000  -    -    -   

Raj Lanka Power Company Limited  15,720,000  -    275,272  255,400 - -

 2,016,280  1,254,423 - -

   

  

 Summarised financial information of the above Companies are disclosed in note no. 12

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

notes to tHe Financial statements

2014 2013

Group Company
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(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)

19 Other long term investments
19.1 Available for sale financial investments

 Valuation techniques and assumptions used in Measuring fair values are disclosed in note 24.5 to the Financial Statements.

19.1.1 Unquoted shares-Group

2014 2013

No. of 

shares

Cost of 

investment

Fair value No. of 

shares 

Cost of 

investment

Fair value

Durdans Medical & Surgical 

Hospital (Private) Limited
 2,122,449  26,714  20,673  2,122,449  26,714  26,714 

Nividhu (Private) Limited  3,280,000  32,980  118,403  3,280,000  32,980  89,950 

 59,694  139,076  59,694  116,664 

19.1.2 Unquoted shares-Company

No. of 

shares

Cost of 

investment

Fair value No. of 

shares 

Cost of 

investment

Fair value

Durdans Medical & Surgical 

Hospital (Private) Limited 
 2,122,449  26,714  20,673  2,122,449  26,714  26,714 

 26,714  20,673  26,714  26,714 

19.2 Held to maturity investments        

19.2.1.1  Unquoted debentures-Group         
     

2014 2013

Cost of 
investment

No. of 
debentures

Amortised 
cost

No. of  
debentures

Amortised 
cost

Non-current assets

Ceylon Hospitals PLC  72,500  7,250,000  72,500  10,000,000  100,000 

Hatton National Bank PLC  -    -    -    135,000  14,412 

 7,250,000  72,500  10,135,000  114,412 

Current assets  

Ceylon Hospitals PLC  13,750  1,375,000  13,750  -    -   

 1,375,000  13,750  -    -   

notes to tHe Financial statementsnotes to tHe Financial statementsnotes to tHe Financial statements
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19.2.1.2  Unquoted debentures-Company

2014 2013

Cost of 
investment

No. of 
debentures

Amortised 
cost

No. of  
debentures

Amortised 
cost

Non-current assets

Ceylon Hospitals PLC  72,500  7,250,000  72,500  10,000,000  100,000 

Hatton National Bank PLC  -    -    -    135,000  14,412 

 7,250,000  72,500  10,135,000  114,412 

Current assets  

Ceylon Hospitals PLC  13,750  1,375,000  13,750  -    -   

 1,375,000  13,750  -    -   

19.2.2.1 Quoted debentures-Group

Cost of 
investment

No. of 
debentures

Amortised 
cost

No. of  
debentures

Amortised 
cost

Bank of Ceylon  8,000  80,000  8,190  80,000  8,286 

 80,000  8,190  80,000  8,286 

19.2.2.2 Quoted debentures-Company
Cost of 

investment
No. of 

debentures
Amortised 

cost
No. of  

debentures
Amortised 

cost

Bank of Ceylon  8,000  80,000  8,190  80,000  8,286 

 80,000  8,190  80,000  8,286 

Group Company

Total long term investments  219,766  239,362  101,363  149,412 

Current portion of long term investment  13,750 -  13,750 -
  

20 . Loans and receivables
Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Investment in debentures - Neluwa Cascade Hydro Power (Private) Limited  
(Note 35.2)

 49,473  46,473  -    -   

Staff loan receivable  2,903  2,177  2,903  2,177 

Unamortized staff cost  727  474  727  474 

 53,103  49,124  3,630  2,651 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands) 

notes to tHe Financial statements
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21. Amounts due from related parties  

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Unit Energy Lanka (Private) Limited  55,713 19,402 75 75

Nala Dhanavi (Private) Limited  -    7,450  -    -   

LVL Energy Fund Limited  -    -    106,179  89,672 

Acuity Partners (Private) Limited  505  218  505  218 

 56,218  27,070  106,759  89,965 

      

22. Other receivables
Dividend receivable  -    11,912  22,500  23,591 

Other receivables  37,295  37,092  6,734  6,737 

 37,295  49,004  29,234  30,328 

23. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand  17,278  25,571  4,970  24,779 

Fixed deposit  33,388  180,402  33,388  109,187 

Securities purchased under resale agreement  117,950  15,127  117,950  -   

 168,616  221,100  156,308  133,966 

24. Financial risk management and financial instruments

24.1 Exposure to credit risk

 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the 

reporting period was as follows.

Carrying amounts

Group Company

 Note 2014 2013 2014 2013

Long term investments 19  219,766  239,362  101,363  149,412 

Long term investment - current portion 19  13,750  -    13,750  -   

Loans and receivables 20  53,103  49,124  3,630  2,651 

Amounts due from related parties 21  56,218  27,070  106,759  89,965 

Other receivables 22  37,295  49,004  29,234  30,328 

Cash and cash equivalents 23  168,616  221,100  156,308  133,966 

 548,748  585,660  411,044  406,322 

notes to tHe Financial statements
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24.1 Exposure to credit risk (continued)

 Impairment losses

 The aging of loans and receivables (Loans and receivables, amounts due from related parties and other receivables) at the reporting date was: 

       

Carrying amounts

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Below 30 days  5,822  23,407  38,128  23,922 

30 - 45 days  621  586  (365)  678 

46 - 60 days  578  604  (365)  678 

Over 61 days  139,595  100,601  102,225  97,666 

 146,616  125,198  139,623  122,944 

    
 There were no objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more loss events that occurred subsequent to their initial recognition. Hence 

no impairment provision made in the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2014. 

 Cash and cash equivalents         

 The Group held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 168,615,519/- at 31 March 2014 (2013 - Rs. 221,100,840/-), which represents its maximum credit 

exposure on these assets.       

24.2 Exposure to liquidity risk

 The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

 The maturity analysis of liabilities - Group

Current Non current

Carrying 
value

Upto 1 year 1 to 2 years 2 to 5 years Above 5 
years

Cumulative redeemable preference shares  420,022  90,022 180,000  150,000  -   

Interest bearing borrowings  184,051  40,718 40,000  103,333  -   

  

 The maturity analysis of liabilities - Company

Current Non current

Carrying 
value

Upto 1 year 1 to 2 years 2 to 5 years Above 5 
years

Interest bearing borrowings  184,051 40,718  40,000    103,333  -   



52 L a n k a  Ve n t u re s  P L C   Annual Report 2013/14

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands) 

notes to tHe Financial statements

24.3 Market risk

The following spot rate applied on 31 March 2014 2013

Bangladesh Taka (BDT) 1.6838 1.6219

24.3.1 Currency risk

  The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts

31 March 2014 2013

BDT BDT

Investment in equity accounted investees 

    Raj Lanka Power Company Limited  157,447  157,447 

    Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited  386,800  -   

Share of profit of equity accounted investees (net of income tax)

    Raj Lanka Power Company Limited  11,801  -   

    Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited  -    -   

 Sensitivity analysis

 A strengthening /(weakening) of the LKR and BDT against all other currencies at 31 March would have affected the 

measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and increased /(decreased) equity and profit 

or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis is based on foreign currency exchange rate variances that the Group 

considered to be reasonably possible at the end of the reporting period. The analysis assumes that all other variables, 

in particular interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2013, albeit that the impact 

of reasonably possible foreign exchange rate variances were nil, as indicated below.    

        

Equity Profit or loss

Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

31 March 2014
 1,987  (1,987)  1,987  (1,987)

BDT (10% movement)

31 March 2013
 -    -    -    -   

BDT (10% movement)
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24.3.2 Interest rate risk

 At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Group’s and the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments 

were:          

As at 31 March

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets  304,345  318,906  240,485  209,250 

Financial liabilities  -    -    -    -   

 304,345  318,906  240,485  209,250 

Variable rate instruments

Financial assets  8,190  22,698  114,370  112,370 

Financial liabilities  604,073  184,052  511,219  201,033 

 612,263  206,750  625,589  313,403 

24.4     Analysis of financial instruments by measurement basis

 The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with carrying amounts shown in the Statement of Financial 

Position, are as follows.

 Group

2014 Note

Fair value 
through 
profit or 

loss

Available for 
sale financial 
investments

Loans and 
receivables*

Held to 
maturity 

investments*
Total

Long term investments

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    80,690  80,690 

   Available for sale financial investments 19.1  -    139,076  -    -    139,076 

Long term investment - current portion

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    13,750  13,750 

Loans and receivables 20  -    -    53,103  -    53,103 

Amounts due from related parties 21  -    -    56,218  -    56,218 

Other receivables 22  -    -    37,295  -    37,295 

Cash and cash equivalents 23  -    -    168,616  -    168,616 

 -    139,076  315,232  94,440  548,748 

Carrying amounts
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24.4  Analysis of financial instruments by measurement basis (continued)

2013 Note

Fair value 
through 
profit or 

loss

Available for 
sale financial 
investments

Loans and 
receivables*

Held to 
maturity 

investments*
Total

Long term investments

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    122,698  122,698 

   Available for sale financial investments 19.1  -    116,664  -    -    116,664 

Long term investment - current portion

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    -    -   

Loans and receivables 20  -    -    49,124  -    49,124 

Amounts due from related parties 21  -    -    27,070  -    27,070

Other receivables 22  -    -    49,004  -    49,004 

Cash and cash equivalents 23  -    -    221,100  -    221,100 

 -    116,664  346,298  122,698  585,660 

Company

2014 Note

Fair value 
through 
profit or 

loss

Available 
for sale 

financial 
investments

Loans and 
receivables*

Held to 
maturity 

investments*
Total

Long term investments

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    80,690  80,690 

   Available for sale financial investments 19.1  -    20,673  -    -    20,673 

Long term investment - current portion

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    13,750  13,750 

Loans and receivables 20  -    -    3,630  -    3,630 

Amounts due from related parties 21  -    -    106,759  -    106,759 

Other receivables 22  -    -    29,234  -    29,234 

Cash and cash equivalents 23  -    -    156,308  -    156,308 

 -    20,673  295,931  94,440  411,044 
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24.4  Analysis of financial instruments by measurement basis (continued)

2013 Note

Fair value 
through 
profit or 

loss

Available 
for sale 

financial 
investments

Loans and 
receivables*

Held to 
maturity 

investments*
Total

Long term investments

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    122,698  122,698 

   Available for sale financial investments 19.1  -    26,714  -    -    26,714 

Long term investment - current portion

   Held to maturity investments 19.2  -    -    -    -    -   

Loans and receivables 20  -    -    2,651  -    2,651 

Amounts due from related parties 21  -    -    89,965  -    89,965 

Other receivables 22  -    -    30,328  -    30,328 

Cash and cash equivalents 23  -    -    133,966  -    133,966 

 -    26,714  256,910  122,698  406,322 

 * These financial instruments are carried at amortised cost in the Financial Statements. The Group/Company does not anticipate the 

fair value of these instruments to be significantly different to their carrying values and considers the impact as not material for a 

disclosure.        

24.5 Fair value measurement

24.5.1 The table below analyses financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period, by the level of the fair value 

hierarchy.

Group Note Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

2014

Long term investments 19  -    -   139,076 139,076 

2013

Long term investments 19  -    -   116,664 116,664 

Company Note Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

2014

Long term investments 19  -    -    20,673  20,673 

2013

Long term investments 19  -    -    26,714  26,714 

  There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during 2014 and 2013.
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24.5.2 Movement of the financial assets available-for-sale, classified as “Level 3” in the fair value hierarchy

Group

2014 2013

Balance as at 01 April  116,664  192,923 

Disposal of investments during the year  -    (64,625)

Gain / (loss) included in Other Comprehensive Income

Net change in fair value  22,412  (11,634)

Balance as at 31 March  139,076  116,664 

Company

2014 2013

Balance as at 01 April  26,714  94,560 

Disposal of investments during the year  -    (64,625)

Gain / (loss) included in Other Comprehensive Income

Net change in fair value  (6,041)  (3,221)

Balance as at 31 March  20,673  26,714 

24.5.3 Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

 The following table show the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 3 fair values, as well as the significant 

unobservable inputs used: 

 Group  see note 24.5.3.1  and 24.5.3.2 below      

Company   see note 24.5.3.1 below 
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24.5.3.1 Durdans Medical & Surgical Hospital (Private) Limited 

Type Valuation technique Significant unobservable data

Equity instrument     

(ordinary shares)

Durdans Medical 

& Surgical Hospital 

(Private) Limited

The fair value of equity 

is measured using the 

Price Multiple Method 

by applying the Price 

Earnings Ratio (PER) of 

a similar Company to 

the forecast Earnings 

per Share (EPS) of the 

investee.

Revenue growth       
2014/2015     
       Q1 - 13%  Q2 - 32%  Q3 - 5%  Q4 - 4%  
  
 2015/2016    
      Q1 - 12%  Q2 - 19%  Q3 - 3%  Q4 - 2%   
 
   2016/2017    
       Q1 - 11%  Q2 - 13%  Q3 - 2%  Q4 - 2%   
 
    
Gross profit margin    

2014/2015                             -  71%     

2015/2016                             -   70% 

2016/2017                             -  69%   
 

Quarterly growth in other operating income 2%   

Annual growth in administration expense 3%   

Cost of equity 16.6%   

Discount for lack of control  10%   

Discount for lack of marketability 10%

24.5.3.2 Nividhu (Private) Limited

Type Valuation technique Significant unobservable data

Equity instruments 

(preference shares)

Nividhu (Private) Limited

The fair value of equity 

is measured using the 

discounted cash flow 

approach considering 

the Free Cash Flow to 

Equity (FCFE).

Tariff growth 0% 
 

Terminal values (LKR)

   Belihul Oya 179,188,949

   Assupini Ella                               425,986,256

Projected generation

  Belihul Oya                                             87%

  Assupini Ella                                           90%

Inflation                                                       6%

Cost of equity                                          18.5%

Discount for lack of control                           5%

Discount for lack of marketability                 10%
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24.5.4 Sensitivity analysis

 For the fair values of equity instruments, reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the significant 

unobservable inputs, holding other inputs constant, would have following effects. 

 Group   see note 24.5.4.1  and 24.5.4.2 below     

 Company   see note 24.5.4.1 below 

24.5.4.1 Durdans Medical & Surgical Hospital (Private) Limited

Fair value Change in 

OCI

Quarterly revenue growth (1% decrease)  19,019  (1,654)

Gross profit margin (2% decrease)  18,812  (1,861)

Annual growth in administration expenses (2% Increase)  18,606  (2,067)

Guideline company price (10% decrease)  18,606  (2,067)

Cost of equity @ 25%  16,745  (3,928)

24.5.4.2  Nividhu (Private) Limited

Fair value Change in 

OCI

Projected generation (10% decrease)  103,484  (14,919)

Tariff growth (2% increase)  123,257  4,854 

Cost of equity @ 25%  97,564  (20,839)

Cost of equity @ 15%  138,413  20,010 

Inflation @ 10%  110,352  (8,051)

Terminal value (20% decrease)  112,246  (6,157)

   

25 Stated capital

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Stated capital  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638 

No. of shares  50,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000 

 The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to recover dividend as declared from time to time, and are entitled to one 

vote per individual at meetings of shareholders or one vote per share in case of poll. 
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26 Cumulative redeemable preference shares

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Balance as at 01 April  310,186  300,000  -    -   

Preference shares issued during the year  150,000  -    -    -   

Preference shares redeemed during the year  (60,000)  -    -    -   

Preference dividend recognised during the year  35,169  10,186  -    -   

Preference dividend paid during the year  (15,333) -  -    -   

Balance as at 31 March  420,022  310,186  -    -   

Non current liabilities

Redeemable after one year to five years  330,000  240,000  -    -   

Current liabilities

Redeemable within one year  90,022  70,186  -    -   

 420,022  310,186  -    -   

 Cumulative redeemable preference shares were issued as fully paid-up shares at the par value of Rs. 10/- each on 31 December 2012 

and 12 February 2014 by Company’s subsidiary, LVL Energy Fund Limited to the DFCC Bank. The holders of preference shares are 

entitled to receive dividend at the rate of AWPLR plus 0.5% p.a. Preference shares do not carry the right to vote. All shares rank equally 

with regard to the Company’s residual assets except that holders of preference shares participate only to the extent of the face value of 

the shares. These shares are classified as a financial liability.

27 Interest bearing borrowings

Balance as at 01 April  201,033  200,781  201,033  200,781 

Repayments during the year  (16,667)  -    (16,667)  -   

Interest payable at the end of the year  (315)  252  (315)  252 

Balance as at 31 March  184,051  201,033  184,051  201,033 

Repayments due within one year  40,718  17,700  40,718  17,700 

Repayments due after one year  143,333  183,333  143,333  183,333 

 184,051  201,033  184,051  201,033 

 On 27 October 2011, the Company obtained an unsecured term loan of Rs. 200 Mn from the DFCC Bank for the purpose of expanding 

its energy-sector investment portfolio through LVL Energy Fund Limited.  The rate of interest applicable to the loan is AWPLR rounded 

upwards to the nearest 0.5% p.a. which is revised quarterly. The loan is being repaid in 60 equal monthly installments that commenced 

in November 2013.      
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28 Defined benefit obligation 

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Balance as at 01 April  6,269  4,749  6,269  4,749 

Current service cost  714  599  714  599 

Interest charge for the year  624  543  624  543 

(Gain)/loss arising from changes in the assumptions  288  583  288  583 

Gratuity paid during the year  -    (205)  -    (205)

Balance as at 31 March  7,895  6,269  7,895  6,269 

Expenses on defined benefit obligation

Recognized in profit or loss

Current service cost  714  599  714  599 

Interest cost  624  543  624  543 

 1,338  1,142  1,338  1,142 

Recognized in other comprehensive income

Defined benefit plan actuarial gains /(losses)  288  583  288  583 

 1,626  1,725  1,626  1,725 

    

 The defined benefit obligation of the Company is based on the Gratuity Formula Method. The principal assumptions 

used in determining the defined benefit obligation were; 

2014 2013

Discount rate 10% 12%

Future salary incremental rate 15% 15%

Staff turnover rate 10% 10%

           

 Sensitivity of assumptions employed in actuarial valuation

 The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the key assumptions employed with 

all other variables held constant in the employment benefit liability measurement. 

 The sensitivity of the Statement of Comprehensive Income and Statement of Financial Position is the effect of the 

assumed changes in discount rate and salary increment rate on the profit or loss and employment benefit obligation for 

the year.           
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28 Defined benefit obligation  (continued)      

 Group / Company

2014

Effect on charge to the 

Statement of Comprehensive 

Income

Effect on employee benefit 

obligation

Increase  Decrease Increase  Decrease 

Discount rate (change by 1%)  (316)  341  (316)  341 

Salary increment rate (change by 1%)  323  (306)  323  (306)

   
29 Other payables

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Dividend payable  10,614  7,591  4,683  3,591 

Other payables  8,052  6,367  6,730  5,801 

 18,666  13,958  11,413  9,392 

 
30 Current tax liability

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Balance as at 01 April  4,958  1,945  1,355  1,083 

Provision for the year  14,229  7,039  2,163  1,899 

WHT deduction  (2,593)  (3,931)  (1,406)  (1,627)

WHT on dividend from equity accounted investees  (10,600)  -    -    -   

Under/(over) provision in the previous years  (3,580)  -    (2,163)  -   

Payments during the year  (2,782)  (95)  -    -   

Balance as at 31 March  (369)  4,958  (51)  1,355 

    
31 Change in ownership without change in control

31.1 Change in ownership without change in control in subsidiary

 LVL Energy Fund Limited (LEF) which is a subsidiary of the Company issued 5,178,221 number of shares during the year 

at Rs. 45/- per share which resulted in an increase in net assets of LEF and decrease in ownership interest of the Company 

in LEF from 86.21% to 79.14%. The Group recognized increase in non- controlling interest amounting to Rs. 130,909,523/- 

and increase in retained earning amounting to Rs. 97,450,023/-.     
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31.2 Change in ownership without change in control in subsidiary

 Lanka Energy International (Private) Limited (LEI) which a subsidiary of the Company issued 65,799,999 number of shares 

during the year at Rs. 10/- per share which resulted in an increase in net assets of LEI and decrease in ownership interest of 

the Company in LEI from 79.14% to 55.75%. The Group recognized increase in non-controlling interest amounting to Rs. 

269,604,238/- and increase in retained earnings amounting to Rs. 395,762/-. 

32 Capital commitments and contingencies

 There were no commitments or contingencies as at the reporting date.

33 Related parties       

 Parent party       

 Acuity Partners (Private) Limited is the parent company of Lanka Ventures PLC , which has 79.58% controlling interest. 

Hatton National Bank PLC and DFCC Bank jointly control Acuity Partners (Private) Limited. The Directors have the following 

relationships as disclosed in note 33.1. 

33.1 Transactions with key management personnel

 Key management personnel include all the members of the Board of Directors of the Company having authority and 

responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Company directly or indirectly.

 Board of Directors of the Company       

 Mr. A. R. Fernando (Appointed on 01 November 2013)        

Mr. S. E. De Silva       

 Mr. T. W. De Silva       

 Mr. A. Munasinghe       

 Mr. M. R. Abeywardena       

 Mr. A. J. Alles       

 Ms. I. R. D.  Thenabadu       

 Mr. A. N. Fonseka (Resigned w.e.f. 31 October 2013)       

 Mr. T. L. F. W. Jayasekara (Resigned w.e.f. 23 October 2013)

 Lanka Ventures PLC owns 79.14% of the shares of LVL Energy Fund Limited. LVL Energy Fund Limited owns 52.63% of LVS 

Energy (Private) Limited. LVS Energy (Private) Limited owns 89.19% of Unit Energy Lanka (Private) Limited. Also LVL Energy 

Fund Limited owns 40% of  Pawan Danavi (Private) Limited, 49% of Nala Dhanavi (Private) Limited, 70.44% of Lanka Energy 

International (Private) Limited, 100% of Kankiriya-Thambiliya Mini Hydro Power (Private) Limited, 32.47% of  Lakdhanavi 

Bangla Power Limited, 16.48% of Raj Lanka Power Company Limited and 49% of Hayleys Hydro Energy (Private) Limited 

which owns 100% of Neluwa Cascade Hydro Power (Private) Limited.   

 Mr. A. R. Fernando is a director and Chief Executive Officer of the DFCC Bank. He is the Chairman of Acuity Partners (Private) 

Limited and director of DFCC Vardhana Bank and Acuity Stockbrokers (Private) Limited.  
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33.1 Transactions with key management personnel (continued)

 Mr. S. E. De Silva is a director of LVL Energy Fund Limited.      

 Mr.  T.  W.  De Silva is the  Executive Vice President (Lending) of the DFCC Bank. He is a director of LVL Energy Fund Limited, Acuity 

Partners (Private) Limited, Acuity Stockbrokers (Private) Limited and alternate director of Acuity Securities Limited. 

 Mr. M. R. Abeywardena is the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of Acuity Partners (Private) Limited. He is the 

chairman of Acuity Stockbrokers (Private) Limited and Acuity Securities Limited.   

 Mr. A. J. Alles is the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of Hatton National Bank PLC. He is a director of Acuity  

Partners (Private) Limited and Acuity Stockbrokers (Private) Limited.     

 Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu is the Deputy General Manager (Corporate and Wholesale Banking) of Hatton National Bank PLC. She 

is a director of Acuity Partners (Private) Limited, Acuity Securities Limited and Acuity Stockbrokers (Private) Limited.

 Mr. D. S. Arangala who is the Chief Executive Officer of the Company is a director of Nividhu (Private) Limited, LVS Energy 

(Private) Limited, Unit Energy Lanka (Private) Limited, Lanka Energy International (Private) Limited, Kankiriya-Thambiliya 

Mini Hydro Power (Private) Limited, Pawan Danavi (Private) Limited, Hayleys Hydro Energy (Private) Limited and also 

was appointed as a director of Nala Dhanavi (Private) Limited on 02 May 2013, Raj Lanka Power Company Limited on 11 

March 2014 and Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited on 25 March 2014.     

 Mr. K. Maheshwaran who is the Vice President of the Company is a director of LVS Energy (Private) Limited, Unit Energy 

Lanka (Private) Limited, Pawan Danavi (Private) Limited, Lanka Energy International (Private) Limited, Kankiriya-Thambiliya 

Mini Hydro Power (Private) Limited and is an alternate director of Nividhu (Private) Limited. He was appointed as a 

director of  Nala Dhanavi (Private) Limited on 02 May 2013, Raj Lanka Power Company Limited on 11 March 2014 and 

Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited on 25 March 2014.  

 Mr. D. L. Wijesekara who is the Accountant of the Company is a director of LVS Energy (Private) Limited, Unit Energy Lanka 

(Private) Limited and Kankiriya-Thambiliya Mini Hydro Power (Private) Limited.    

(i)  Key management personnel compensation    

Compensation paid to / on behalf of key management personnel of the Company are as follows. There were no short 

term or post employment benefits paid to directors of the Group.  

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

Directors' remuneration  1,320  1,395  1,320  1,395 

Short term employee benefits  16,231  13,251  16,231  13,251 

Post employment benefits  6,221  5,047  6,221  5,047 

(ii)  Loans given to directors     

Company has not given any loans to the directors of the Company during the year ended 31 March 2014. 

(iii)  Loans obtained from directors      

Company has not obtained any loans from the directors of the Company during the year ended 31 March 2014. 
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33.2 Other related party transactions

Name of the related party Relationship
Nature of 

transaction

Amounts 
(paid)/  

 received 

 Balance 
31 March 

2014

 Amounts 
(paid)/   

received 

 Balance 
31 March 

2013

 Rs.'000  Rs.'000  Rs.'000  Rs.'000 

Acuity Partners (Private) 
Limited Parent company Directors fees 

expense  (162)  -    (162)  -   

 Current account  -    505  -    218 

Acuity Securities Limited Subsidiary of 
parent company  

Interest income - 
TB repurchase  1,651  -    494  -   

LVL Energy Fund Limited Subsidiary 
company Management fee  1,000  -    -    1,000 

Current account 
receivable (see 
note (a) below)

 -    106,180  -    88,672 

Hatton National Bank PLC 
Joint-venture 
partner of parent 
company

Directors fees 
expense  (306)  -    (216)  -   

Interest receivable 
- fixed deposit  -    -    3,057  76 

Interest income 
- unquoted 
debentures

 812  -    314  -   

Unquoted 
debentures  -    -    -    14,412 

Bank charges  (111)  -    (99)  -   

DFCC Bank
Joint-venture 
partner of parent 
company

Directors fees 
expense  (340)  -    (360)  -   

Interest income - 
fixed deposit  10,072  1,527  7,865  2,032 

Fixed deposits  -    31,861  -    107,079 

Interest expense 
on term loan  (25,162)  -    (26,830)  -   

Term loan payable  -    184,052  -    201,033 

Unit Energy Lanka (Private) 
Limited

Equity accounted 
investee Management fee  825  75  825  75 

Durdans Heart Surgical 
Centre (Private) Limited Investee company Directors fees 

income  20  -    60  -   

Dividend income  573  -    11,250  -   

National Asset Management 
Limited Investee company Dividend income  -    -    2,193  -   
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notes to tHe Financial statements

 (a) Unsecured temporary advances callable at any time at the interest rate of 0.5% above the 3-month fixed deposit rate 

offered by banks subject to revision on a quarterly basis. No provision for doubtful debt has been made during the year or 

any previous years. These advances are granted from time to time to meet the short-term funding needs of the Company’s 

subsidiary, LVL Energy Fund Limited.

34 Events occurring after the reporting date        
No circumstances have arisen since the reporting date, which would require adjustment to or disclosure in the Financial 

Statements, other than those disclosed below:

34.1 Proposed dividend

 The Board of Directors have recommended a final dividend of Rs. 1.50 per share for the financial year ended 31 March 2014 

to be approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.      

In accordance with LKAS 10 - Events after the reporting date the proposed final dividend has not been recognised as a 

liability as at 31 March 2014.        

35 Comparative information

 The following comparative figures have been reclassified in the 2014 Financial Statements to maintain comparability of 

Financial Statements in order to provide a better presentation.      

Group Note

As 

previously 

reported

As 

reported 

in 2014

Difference

Investment in equity accounted investees 35.1  999,023  1,254,423  255,400 

Long term investments  541,235  239,362  (301,873)

Loans and receivables 35.2  2,651  49,124  46,473 

Administrative expenses 35.3  (26,027)  (25,444)  583 

Other Comprehensive Income -                                     

Defined benefit plan actuarial gains / (losses) net of tax
35.3  -    (583)  (583)

 -   

Company Note

As 

previously 

reported

As 

reported 

in 2014

Difference

Administrative expenses 35.3  (26,024)  (25,441)  (583)

Other Comprehensive Income -                                                                  

Defined benefit plan actuarial gains / (losses) net of tax 35.3  -    (583)  583 

 -   

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands)
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notes to tHe Financial statements

35.1 Investment in Raj Lanka Power Company Limited was previously classified as an available for sale financial investment under 

long term investments. This investment was reclassified as an investment in equity accounted investees with effect from 19 

February 2013  as evidence of significant influence as set out in LKAS 28 - Investment in Associates exists over the investee.

35.2 Investment in debentures of Neluwa Cascade Hydro Power (Private) Limited, which was previously classified as held 

to maturity financial instrument under long term investments was reclassified as loans and receivables due to the 

expiration of the redemption date. 

35.3 Actuarial gains or losses arising from defined benefit plan was reclassified in Other Comprehensive Income as required 

by LKAS 19 - Employee Benefits. 

(All amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees thousands) 



67L a n k a  Ve n t u re s  P L C   Annual Report 2013/14

ten Year summarY

For the year ended 31 March 
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000 Rs ‘000
Operating Results
Investment income  47,235  71,875  71,304  127,287  88,914  65,138  59,405  68,221  74,778  100,776 
Interest income  28,907  47,286  19,014  29,027  35,948  57,868  55,381  47,239  37,617  35,362 
Other income  5,853  2,430 327  4,179  22  1,307  261  637  131  89 
Total income  81,995  121,591  90,645  160,493  124,884  124,313  115,047  116,097  112,526  136,227 
Operating profit  37,300  82,875  55,627  131,499  92,479  50,855  87,568 90,921 86,094 117,630
Share of profit / (loss) of equity 
accounted investees

 214,857  62,900  22,234  19,214  8,182  (22,356)  -    -    -    -   

Finance cost  (60,489)  (37,823)  (11,572)  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Income tax expense  (10,649)  (7,039)  (2,224)  (8,043)  (7,818)  (141,567)  (8,029)  (26,968)  (10,316) (3,484)
Profit for the year  181,019  100,913  64,065  142,670  92,843  (113,068)  79,539 63,953 75,778 114,146
Non controlling interest  (36,618)  (11,277)  (1,911)  (9,039)  (370)  (356)  -    -    -    -   
Profit attributable to equity holders 
of the company

 144,401  89,636  62,154  133,631  92,473  (113,424)  79,539  63,953  75,778  114,146 

Proposed dividend  75,000  50,000  75,000  75,000  75,000  -    75,000  75,000  75,000 75,000

Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents  168,616  221,100  321,655  305,150  317,140  306,408  324,251  343,039  386,357  369,804 
Other receivables  37,295  49,004  38,935  11,652  13,031  8,151  5,400  5,813  11,064  7,508 
Amounts due from related parties  56,218  27,070  139  262  13,240  375  -    -    -    -   

Loans and receivables  53,103  49,124  3,021  53,793  1,025  27,547  26,903  9,868  3,533  2,605 
Other long term investments  233,516  239,362  358,647  365,063  331,230  484,923  503,410  499,544  469,710  489,146 
Investment in equity accounted 
investees

 2,016,280  1,254,423  653,573  247,339  121,406 -  -    -    -    -   

Property, plant and equipment  14,030  16,208  7,910  10,019  559  756  1,274  1,719  2,070  2,291 
Total assets  2,579,058  1,856,291  1,383,881  993,278  797,631  828,160  861,238  859,983  872,734  871,354 

Cumulative redeemable preference 
shares

 (420,022)  (310,186)  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Interest bearing borrowings  (184,051)  (201,033)  (200,781)  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Other liabilities  (26,193)  (25,185)  (17,057)  (13,486)  (10,369)  (145,321)  (12,623)  (9,302)  (11,007)  (10,405)
Total liabilities  (630,265)  (536,404)  (217,838)  (13,486)  (10,369)  (145,321)  (12,623)  (9,302)  (11,007)  (10,405)
Net assets  1,948,793  1,319,887  1,166,043  979,792  787,262  682,840  848,615  850,680  861,727  860,949 

Financed by
Stated capital  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638  631,638 
Available for sale reserve  77,230  58,980  69,454  78,285  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Retained earnings  598,066  406,107  307,401  178,345  109,991  51,202  216,977  219,042  230,089  229,311 
Total equity attributable to equity 
holders of the company  1,306,934  1,096,725  1,008,493  888,268  741,629  682,840  848,615  850,680  861,727  860,949 

Non controlling interest  641,859  223,162  157,550  91,524  45,633 -  -    -    -    -   
Total equity  1,948,793  1,319,887  1,166,043  979,792  787,262  682,840  848,615  850,680  861,727  860,949 

Performance Indicators
Return on equity ratio (%)  12.02  8.52  6.55  16.40  12.98  (14.81)  9.36  7.47  8.80  13.57 
Return on total assets ratio (%)  8.16  6.23  5.39  15.93  11.42  (13.39)  9.24  7.38  8.69  13.42 
Interest cover ratio 4.17 3.85 6.73 - - - - - - -
Total debt to equity ratio (%) 31.00 38.73 17.22 - - - - - - -
P/E ratio  13.26  18.24  25.74  14.22  9.60  -    7.07  8.99  9.54  6.02 
Price to book value ratio  1.47  1.49  1.59  2.14  1.20  0.42  0.66  0.68  0.84  0.80 
Net assets per share (Rs.)  26.14  21.93  20.17  17.77  14.83  13.66  16.97  17.01  17.23  17.22 
Earnings per share (Rs.)  2.89  1.79  1.24  2.67  1.85  (2.27)  1.59  1.28  1.52  2.28 
Dividend per share (Rs.)  1.50  1.00  1.50  1.50  1.50  - 1.50  1.50  1.50  1.50 
Dividend pay out ratio (%)  102.04  97.09  102.04  107.91  151.52  -  101.35  113.64  98.97  65.71 
Dividend yield (%)  3.92  3.06  4.69  3.95  8.45  -  13.33  13.04  10.34  10.91 
Market price per share (Rs.)  38.30  32.70  32.00  38.00 17.75 5.75 11.25  11.50  14.50  13.75 

Portfolio size (Rs. Mn)  1,953  1,313  785  373  377  397  411  306  288  303 
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1.  Stock Exchange Listing

 The issued ordinary shares of Lanka Ventures PLC are listed on the Colombo Stock Exchange.

2. Shares held by the Public

 The percentage of shares held by the public is 20.41 % as at 31 March 2014.

3. Distribution of Shareholdings as at 31 March 2014

inFormation to sHareHolders

No. of Shares 
Held 

No. of 
Shareholders

No. of 
Shareholders %

Total
Holdings

Total
Holdings %

No. of 
Shareholders

No. of 
Shareholders %

Total
Holdings

Total
Holdings %

1 - 1,000  808  58.34  264,507  0.53 

1,001 - 10,000  431  31.12  1,698,210  3.40 

10,001 - 100,000  127  9.17  3,966,147  7.93 

100,001 - 1,000,000  18  1.30  4,280,743  8.56 

Over 1,000,000 1  0.07  39,790,393  79.58 

Total 1,385  100.00  50,000,000  100.00 

Individual  1,308  94.44  7,193,433  14.39 

Institutional  77  5.56  42,806,567  85.61 

Total  1,385  100.00  50,000,000  100.00 

Resident  1,356  97.91  49,063,862  98.13 

Non-Resident  29  2.09  936,138  1.87 

Total  1,385  100.00  50,000,000  100.00 
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5. Twenty Largest Shareholders as at 31 March 2014

Acuity Partners (Private) Limited  39,790,393   79.58 

Mr. Amarakoon Mudiyanselage Weerasinghe  521,400   1.04 

Hallsville Trading Group  517,176   1.03 

E.W. Balasuriya & Company (Private) Limited  438,444   0.88 

Mr. Addara Pathiranage Somasiri  280,000   0.56 

Merchant Bank of Sri Lanka Limited / Union Investments Limited  279,700   0.56 

Mr. Joseph Dacius Nihal Kekulawala  270,000   0.54 

Mr. Frederick Germain Noel Mendis  250,000   0.50 

Mr. Hiran Anthony Cabraal  207,807   0.42 

Mr. Rajiv Veerasuntharam  200,000   0.40 

Akbar Brothers (Private) Limited A/C No. 01  199,482   0.40 

Waldock Mackenzie Limited / Mr. L. P. Hapangama  188,500   0.38 

Bank of Ceylon A/C No. 02  177,600   0.36 

Ms. Fathima Sarah Sabry  172,700   0.35 

Mr. Colombapatabendige Ranjith Perera  135,734   0.27 

Mr. Kangasu Chelvadurai Vignarajah  119,300   0.24 

Ms. Maduwage Lakshmi De Silva  110,000   0.22 

Mr. Kankanamge Sunil Dharmabandu Senaweera  107,500   0.22 

J.B. Cocoshell (Private) Limited  105,400   0.21 

Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC A/C No. 04  100,000   0.20 

Mount Lavinia Hotel (Private) Limited  100,000   0.20 

Mr. Kandiah Tharmalingam Konesh  100,000   0.20 

Mr. Chamal Eranga Weerapperuma  100,000   0.20 

Total     44,471,136   88.94 

 

6. Share Trading Information

Number of Transactions 951 1,405

Number of Shares Traded 1,758,934 2,370,577

Value of Shares Traded (Rs.) 65,467,522/20 73,833,182/20

Highest Price (Rs.) 50/00 40/00

Lowest Price (Rs.) 29/20 23/00

Closing Price (Rs.) 38/30 32/70

Market Capitalization (Rs.) 1,915,000,000/00 1,635,000,000/00

No. of 
Shares

% of  Issued
Capital

Year to 31 March 2014 2013

inFormation to sHareHolders
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Twenty Second Annual 

General Meeting of Lanka Ventures PLC will be held at the 

Auditorium of the Ceylon Chamber of Commerce, No. 50, 

Navam Mawatha, Colombo 02, on the Eighteenth (18th)day 

of September 2014 at 10.30 a.m. for the following purposes:

1) To receive and consider the Annual Report of the 

Board of Directors and the Financial Statements of 

the Company for the year ended 31 March 2014 

together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2) To re-elect Mr. M. R. Abeywardena who retires by 

rotation in terms of Article 30 (1) of the Articles of 

Association as a Director of the Company.

3) To re-elect Mr. T. W. De Silva who retires by rotation 

in terms of Article 30 (1) of the Articles of Association 

as a Director of the Company.

4) To re-elect Mr. A. R. Fernando who retires in terms 

of Article 28 (2) of the Articles of Association as a 

Director of the Company.

5) To approve a final dividend of Rs. 1.50 per share for 

the year ended 31 March 2014 as recommended by 

the Board of Directors.

6) To re-appoint Messrs. KPMG, Chartered 

Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company to 

hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual 

General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration 

to be agreed with by the Board of Directors and to 

audit the Financial Statements of the Company for 

the accounting period ending 31 March 2015.

7) To authorize the Directors to determine 

contributions to charities for the ensuing year.

By order of the Board

Director

Corporate Services (Private) Limited

Secretaries

Lanka Ventures PLC

21 July 2014

Colombo

Note:

i. A member entitled to attend and vote at the 

Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy who need 

not be a member to attend instead of him/her.  

ii. The Form of Proxy is attached herewith.

iii. The completed Form of Proxy should be deposited 

at the office of the Secretaries to the Company, 

Messrs. Corporate Services (Private) Limited, No. 

216, de Saram Place, Colombo 10,  not less than 48 

hours before the meeting.

notice oF meeting

70
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Form oF proxY

*I/We……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…… of
……………………………………………………..…………………………………………… being *a member/members of 
LANKA VENTURES PLC, do hereby appoint …………………………………………………. of…………………………………
………………………………………….. (whom failing)

Mr. A. R. Fernando  of Colombo or failing him
Mr. S. E. De Silva  of Colombo or failing him
Mr. T. W. De Silva  of Colombo or failing him
Mr. A. R. Munasinghe   of Colombo or failing him
Mr. M. R. Abeywardena  of Colombo or failing him
Mr. A. J. Alles   of Colombo or failing him
Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu  of Colombo

as *my/our Proxy to represent *me/us and to speak and vote for *me/us on *my/our behalf at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
OF THE COMPANY to be held at the Auditorium of Ceylon Chamber of Commerce, No. 50, Navam Mawatha, Colombo 02 at 10.30 
a.m. on the Eighteenth (18th) day of September 2014 and at any adjournment thereof, and at every poll which may be taken in 
consequence thereof.

1) To receive and consider the Annual Report of the Board of Directors, 
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 
2014  together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2) To re-elect Mr. M. R. Abeywardena who retires by rotation in terms of 
Article 30 (1) of the Articles of Association of the Company.

3) To re-elect Mr. T. W. De Silva who retires by rotation in terms of Article 
30 (1) of the Articles of Association of the Company.

4) To re-elect Mr. A. R. Fernando who retires in terms of Article 28 (2) of 
the Articles  of Association of the Company.

5) To approve a final dividend of Rs. 1.50 per share for the year ended 
31 March 2014 as recommended by the Directors.

6) To re-appoint Messrs. KPMG, Chartered Accountants,as the Auditors 
of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next 
Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be 
agreed with by the Board of Directors and to audit the Financial 
Statements of the Company for the accounting period ending 31 
March 2015.

7) To authorize the Directors to determine contributions to charities for 
the ensuing year.

FOR   AGAINST

Signed this…………… day of ……………………….Two Thousand and Fourteen.

………………………
*Signature/s

Note:
1) *Please delete the inappropriate words.
2) Instructions as to completion are noted on the reverse hereof.
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INSTRUCTIONS AS TO COMPLETION

1. Kindly perfect the Form of Proxy after filling in legibly your full name and address and signing in the space provided and 

filling in the date of signature.

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy who need not be a member, to 

attend and vote instead of him.  Please indicate with an “X” in the boxes provided how your Proxy is to vote on each 

resolution.  If no indication is given, the Proxy in his discretion will vote as he thinks fit.

3. If the Form of Proxy is signed by an Attorney, the relevant Power of Attorney should also accompany the completed 

Form of Proxy for registration, if such Power of Attorney has not already been registered with the Company.

4. In the case of a Corporate Member, the Form of Proxy must be executed in the manner prescribed by the Articles of 

Association.

5. The completed Form of Proxy should be deposited at the office of Secretaries to the Company, Messrs. Corporate 

Services (Private) Limited, No. 216, de Saram Place, Colombo 10, not less than forty eight (48) hours before the Meeting.

Please provide the following details:

Shareholder’s N.I.C./ Passport/ 

Company Registration No.
Number of shares held

Proxy Holder’s N.I.C. No.  

(if not a Director)
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Mission

Our vision is to be the leader of the Venture 
Capital industry in Sri Lanka and the preferred 
partner of innovative, committed and ambitious 
entrepreneurs seeking project related finance 
together with quality value added services.

Our mission is to actively seek and invest in 
sound business opportunities with rapid growth 
potential and assist the resulting enterprises 
with our value added services in order to realize 
long term capital appreciation through the most 
appropriate exit strategy.

Vision
  Date of Incorporation | 21 February 1992

 Name of Company & | Lanka Ventures PLC

 Registration Number | PQ 95

 Subsidiary Companies | LVL Energy Fund Limited

   LVS Energy (Private) Limited 

   Kankiriya-Thambiliya Mini Hydro Power (Private) Limited 

   Lanka Energy International (Private) Limited

 Associate Companies | Hayleys Hydro Energy (Private) Limited 

   Neluwa Cascade Hydro Power (Private) Limited 

   Unit Energy Lanka (Private) Limited 

   Pawan Danavi (Private) Limited 

   Nala Dhanavi (Private) Limited 

   Raj-Lanka Power Company Limited 

   Lakdhanavi Bangla Power Limited

 Registered Office | “Sayuru Sevana”, 2nd Floor, No. 46/12, Navam Mawatha, Colombo 02 

   Telephone : +94 11 2 439201  Facsimile : +94 11 2 439203 

   E-Mail : lvl@sltnet.lk    

 Directors | Mr. A. R. Fernando (Chairman) (appointed with effect from 01 November 2013) 

   Mr. A. N. Fonseka (Chairman) (resigned with effect from 31 October 2013) 

   Mr. T. L. F. W. Jayasekara (resigned with effect from 23 October 2013) 

   Mr. S. E. De Silva

   Mr. T. W. De Silva

   Mr. A. R. Munasinghe

   Mr. M. R. Abeywardena

   Mr. A. J. Alles 

   Ms. I. R. D. Thenabadu

 Secretaries | Corporate Services (Private) Limited 

   No. 216, de Saram Place, Colombo 10

 Auditors | KPMG 

   No. 32A, Sir Mohamed Macan Markar Mawatha, Colombo 03

 Bankers | Hatton National Bank PLC 

   City Office, No. 16, Janadhipathi Mawatha, Colombo 01

   Hatton National Bank PLC  

   Kollupitiya Branch, No. 293, Galle Road, Kollupitiya

   DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC 

   City Office, No. 73/5, Galle Road, Colombo 03

   Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC 

   Union Place Branch, No. 01, Union Place, Colombo 02

 Lawyers | F J & G De Saram 

   Corporate Law Office, No. 216, de Saram Place, Colombo 10 

Corporate Information
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